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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Medical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio

ASSETS

Current Year

Prior Year

1 2 3 4
Net Admitted Assets Net Admitted
Assets Nonadmitted Assets (Cols. 1-2) Assets
1. BONAS (SChEAUIE D) ...ttt oo 103,778,641 [ e 103,778,641 |.....cccoen 118,374,455
2. Stocks (Schedule D):
2.1 Preferred STOCKS .......cuiiiiiiiieieieeceiecee ettt sesssss s s s sess e nesseeseneeeneneessnenenene [raeeeneneesenesseseeeseneesennans |oeeseeeeeseeeenee e [0 0
2.2 COMMON SLOCKS ....v.vreeeiricneeceetetisescs ettt b et st nens [eesssisseessssesssssssssssnns [ooisisssssssssses s ssssessnins [oosessssissisisesessnssaeees [OOSR 0
3. Mortgage loans on real estate (Schedule B):
B FIISEHENS 1.ttt e [oeeini s [eeee s [OOSR 0
3.2 Other than firSt IENS...........coiiieeeeeecicecceceee et ettt eeenenene [eeeeeseeesenes e s eneesesnees [oeeseeeeeeeeeeseeeeseeeeneeas [0 0
4. Real estate (Schedule A):
4.1 Properties occupied by the company (Iess $  ...ccooeiiiiiinciicieee
ENCUMDIANCES) ...cvviiiieieieieeee ettt sese e ssns [oeeseteseaeseennenetessteseienens oeseteseseseseseseseseesnenenenes [rereeeeeeeieee e 0 freeeeeeeee 0
4.2 Properties held for the production of income (less
e ENCUMDBIANCES) .eviieiicieieieeiieeieiees [ [t o [OOSR 0
4.3 Properties held for sale (less $ ..o
encumbrances)
5. Cash($ .orerrrnnn 2,050,172 , Schedule E - Part 1), cash equivalents
($ oo 38,852,934 , Schedule E - Part 2) and short-term
investments (3 .o , Schedule DA) .......cocooveeeeee oo 40,903,106 |-..ceceeeeeeeieecieeeieieeees ferieieiriieenes 40,903,106 |......cov.eve.. 109,253,044
6. Contract loans, (including $  ...ccooovvvnviicciiie Premium NOES) ... [oeveeeeeiciiiirieieieicieeies oottt eeereeeeees [oereeeieieee e 0 freeeeeeeeeeee 0
7. Derivatives (Schedule DB) .........c.cocoiiiiiiiieeeieee e
8. Other invested assets (Schedule BA) .
9. Receivables for SECUNIES ..............coiiiiiiiiiice s
10. Securities lending reinvested collateral assets (Schedule DL) .........ccccovvvins | oomimininininiiiiiciiins [ [ 0 feeeeeeeeeeee 0
11.  Aggregate write-ins fOr iNVESLEd @SSELS ...........c.cccvivevevivieiieeieicieiereseees s oo [0 [0 [0 0
12. Subtotals, cash and invested assets (LINES 110 11) .ocvovvvrveveeeeniniririicieiens oo 144,681,747 oo [ 144,681,747 |................ 227,627,499
13. Title plants lessS $ ..coovveveviiiiiicce charged off (for Title insurers
ONIY) ottt sttt e et s ettt s e se et neaesene [ereerenet et ettt eeeaene | [eeeeeieie ettt eens oottt 0 freeeeeeeeeeee 0
14. Investment income due and ACCTUET ...........coweweeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e | T17,528 | (01 O, 717,528 | 657,316
15.  Premiums and considerations:
15.1 Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in the course of collection|................... 1,144 734 | 0 [ 1,144,734 ..o 1,601,157
15.2 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and installments booked but
deferred and not yet due (including $ ........cccooeevreircinnnne.
earned but UNbIlled PreMIUMS) ........ccceiiririririieeieeeeee s [ eeereeee [ [oeeeee et 0 freeeeeeeeeee 0
15.3 Accrued retrospective premiums ($ ...cooooviciciiiiiiiiees ) and
contracts subject to redetermination ($ ..........cccoeeeenne 1,076 ) coies oo 1,076 | 0 foreeeeeieens 1,076 oo 1,160,335
16. Reinsurance:
16.1 Amounts recoverable from reinsurers ..............cccccccceviiiiiiicicciieee
16.2 Funds held by or deposited with reinsured companies ............c.ccccceeuee.
16.3 Other amounts receivable under reinsurance contracts ...............c........
17.  Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans ............cccceveeiiiienicnienees
18.1 Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and interest thereon ..
18.2 Netdeferred tax @sset ..o
19.  Guaranty funds receivable or ON dePOSIL ...........cccviiririeieieieeeeerieeeeees oo O RN [OOSR 0 feeeeeeeeeeee 0
20. Electronic data processing equipment and SOfWArE ...........ccocvoveveveveueueerenas forreeeeeeeseecee [0 [0 [0 0
21.  Furniture and equipment, including health care delivery assets
$ ..
22. Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign exchange rates ........ | o o 0
23. Receivables from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates .................ccccoeeeevevrveenes foreeecieiicce (01 [0 [ TSR 0
24. Healthcare ($ ...ccooovvenene (3,253,084) ) and other amounts receivable ...... [..cccooeeneneee (3,250,201) .. (U1 S (3,250,201) ..o 14,189,000
25. Aggregate write-ins for other than invested assets ..............cccoeeeeveveieeveees foresecccc 543,267 |.ooovreeeene 498,416 |...ooveeee 44,851 | 2,275,147
26. Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and
Protected Cell Accounts (LINES 1210 25) ......cuovevvecueueeeeeeeeeceeeeeeeeeeeee e e 194,782,314 | 498,416 |....ccoceneee 194,283,898 |............... 254,516,530
27. From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell
AACCOUNLS ...ttt se s s s s st s sse st s s s sesesesssssssssesesas [eoesessssscacaessessemsaciesnnans | [oesemsicaeseessenasacieasesnenanas [oescicusesssnnscacaseseesnacaas [0 0
28. Total (Lines 26 and 27) 194,782,314 498,416 194,283,898 254,516,530
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
i 0 T T RSO RO OO TS U ST SPPRTR SRR URTRS PR OUPRN
0 O R PSPPI ST PT TN
B L0 T T RO RO OO T U SRS PR ST TS UPTRSURTRROURRN
1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from overflow page .............cccoc.|oeeeeeeeererecccneniene [OOSR [OOSR 0 freeeeeeeeeeee 0
1199. Totals (Lines 1101 thru 1103 plus 1198)(Line 11 above) 0 0 0 0
2501, Prepaid ASSElS ..o s 28,500 oo 28,500 [.rvoooverrreeererereienens | 0
2502.  Other ReCeivables ... e 469,916 |...coovvvviinne 469,916 oo 0 [ 0
2503. Contraceptive Only Coverage Receivable ..........ococoooioieieiiieiiieicicieceeeee [ A4 851 | e 44 851 | 2,275,147
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page .........c.ccooov.fooveecccinnics [OOSR [OOSR 0 freeeeeeeeeeee 0
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 thru 2503 plus 2598)(Line 25 above) 543,267 498,416 44,851 2,275,147




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Medical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio

LIABILITIES, CAPITAL AND SURPLUS

Prior Year

1

Covered

Total

4

Total

LN =

© © ® N o o

-
-

10.2

20.

21.
22.
23.

24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
30.
31.
32.

33.
34.

Claims unpaid (€S8 $ -eeveveereenns 74,391,250 reinsurance ceded)

Accrued medical incentive pool and bonus amounts ...........ccceeevveeeiieenieenne

Unpaid claims adjustment eXpenses..........cccveiiiiiiiiee e

Aggregate health policy reserves, including the liability of

B e 0 for medical loss ratio rebate per the Public

Health Service ACt .........ccociiiiiiiiiiii e
Aggregate life POlICY FESEIVES........cceeiiiiiiiiei e
Property/casualty unearned premium reServes...........ccoouevueveereereeneeneeseeneenens
Aggregate health Claim reServes...........cccooeiiiiiiiiieieee e
Premiums received in advance................cccccoviiiiinicicic

General expenses dUe OF @CCTUEM. ..........ciuireeiiereenieenie et sree e

Current federal and foreign income tax payable and interest thereon

(including $ oo on realized capital gains (losses)) ...
Net deferred tax li@ability............coooiiiiiiiee s
Ceded reinsurance premiums payable.............coceeiieiiriieiieiieeeee e

Amounts withheld or retained for the account of others.............ccccceiiiinnn.

Remittances and items not allocated
Borrowed money (including $

interest thereon $  ..ooooiieiiicee

S s current),

Amounts due to parent, subsidiaries and affiliates...........ccccocoeiiiiiiiiinnnn.
DeriVatiVES. ......ooiiiiiiiii e

Payable for SECUNLIES. ........coiiiieiiieee e

Payable for securities lending

Funds held under reinsurance treaties (with $ ...
authorized reinsurers, $  ..oooooeeieiienieeees 0 unauthorized
reinsurers and $ ..o 0 certified reinsurers...................

companies

Net adjustments in assets and liabilities due to foreign exchange rates .......
Liability for amounts held under uninsured plans.............ccccooiiiininnnenne.
Aggregate write-ins for other liabilities (including $  .....ccovoveveevee 6,731,236

CUITEINE). ..ttt ettt enean
Total liabilities (LIN€S 110 23)......eiiiiiieieeieeie e
Aggregate write-ins for special surplus funds............ccccceeeiiieiiiinciccee
Common Capital SLOCK........eocuiiiiiiiiie e
Preferred capital STOCK...........ccuiiiiiiiiiiiiecieceece e
Gross paid in and contributed SUIPIUS...........cccviiiiiiiiiiiieeee e,
SUMPIUS NOES.....eeiviiitieitiecte ettt ettt e sbe e beebeebeanes
Aggregate write-ins for other than special surplus funds............c.ccccccevienene

Unassigned funds (SUMPIUS).........cveieiiiiieieeieeeeee e

Less treasury stock, at cost:

321 shares common (value included in Line 26

F e )ttt eaes
32.2 s shares preferred (value included in Line 27

F )ttt eaes
Total capital and surplus (Lines 25 to 31 minus Line 32)..........cccccceviiienenen.

Total liabilities, capital and surplus (Lines 24 and 33)

425,000
233,000
................... 1,787,206

................. 12,945,393
................. 12,336,455

................... 7,000,236
................. 91,339,187

................. 12,
................. 12,

194,

425,000

....................... 233,000
................... 1,

787,206

945,393
336,455

................ 102,

944,711
283,898

................. 74,473,750
................... 1,307,000
................... 1,977,395

................. 13,066,205
................. 12,390,905

................. 78,270,739
254,516,530

2301.
2302.
2303.
2398.
2399.

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

Other Liabilities ..oooooeeeiieieeeeeeeecce e
Drug Benefits Discount Liability ....cccoooiiiiiiiiiceee
Guaranty Fund Liability ..o

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 23 from overflow page ..................

Totals (Lines 2301 thru 2303 plus 2398)(Line 23 above)

................... 1,650,232
................... 6,169,000

2501.
2502.
2503.
2598.
2599.

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page ..................

Totals (Lines 2501 thru 2503 plus 2598)(Line 25 above)

3001.
3002.
3003.
3098.
3099.

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 30 from overflow page ..................

Totals (Lines 3001 thru 3003 plus 3098)(Line 30 above)




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Medical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES

Current Year Prior Year
1 2 3
Uncovered Total Total
1. MEMDET MONTNS. ..ottt e s s s esenensns [oesesennanaenes D 00 TN U 2,405,913 | 2,450,791
2. Net premium income (including $ .....cooovevveecircninnne non-health premium income) ...........  |ceceeeenene XXX o 127,906,348 |.............. 616,592,755
3. Change in unearned premium reserves and reserve for rate credits ..............ccceeeviiincnncincincs e D8O G RN (O 0
4. Fee-for-service (Nnetof $ ...ccoovvvveccccniniie medical EXPENSES) ..........cvvvvveveveeeeriniriresieeieeres e XXX oo [ (O S 0
5. RISK TEVENUE ...ttt [reeiessienas D0 SO RO 0 e 0
6. Aggregate write-ins for other health care related revenues ..............cc.cccoeiviiiiiiiiciciiciccfee D8 O G RN (O S 0
7. Aggregate write-ins for other non-health revenues ................cccccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiicccceeee o, D8O G N (O 0
8. Total reVENUES (LINES 210 7) ..vvviiieiiereieieeeetete sttt bbbt sn st b b s snsnsebena eaeaesesennas D O S R 127,906,348 |.............. 616,592,755
Hospital and Medical:
9. Hospital/medical DENEFItS ............coiiiiiiieice e sneesne e e e e e e eeneees |oreereeeneian 367,474,561 |................ 368,245,439
10.  Other ProfESSIONAI SEIVICES ........c.c.cueueueeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseeeteeeeeesesesesesesesesesssseessesessaesssssssesesssesesesnans [rrsesesessesenssesssseseseseeies |oesseseseseaenens 49,115,445 |................ 49,119,937
11, OULSIAE MEFEITAIS ..ot e [ooeienniesanaas 22,280,285 |.......c....... 18,444,745
12, EMErgency room and OUL-Of-BIBA ...........ceeuiuiieirirereiiiiisesesesessssssssesesessssssssesesesessssssssesesessssssesessssssssnsossessssesesssnsesssesesesesenanns oesesssssnesesens 31,273,462 |.....ccvuennnne 32,924,189
13, PIESCHPHON ArUJS ...v.veveieieieiieteiiieiete ettt sttt s st et ss s nse st et ss s s s sesess|onseesssesebet et ens s etetenenanne [oeseranaeaeanses 66,198,987 |.......cccoeeee 72,468,690
14.  Aggregate write-ins for other hospital and medical..............cccooeiiiiiiiiiiiceceeeeeeesesee e O e (O S 0
15.  Incentive pool, withhold adjustments and bONUS @MOUNLS ...........c.cceeueriiiririeieieieieeeeseseeeeeese e e oo 4,260,260 |.......ccoevvennee 1,233,434
16, SUDLOLAl (LINES 910 15) ..uiviviriiiieiteteieise ettt ettt bbb b b sesesne . 540,602,998 |... ..542,436,434
Less:
17, NEt rEINSUrANCE MECOVEIIES ......ccuveieieeeeieeeeiee et eeete e e et e et e eeaeeeeaseeesaeeeseeeesseeesseessseeessseesssseessseesss forroossssssssessesseesseessssses |oosesesisseins 546,352,805 |...oooveveeeienne 911,210
18.  Total hospital and medical (LINES 16 MINUS 17) ....c.oiiieiiieieieieeiiieieeie et [ttt [V (5,749,806)|............... 541,525,225
19, NON-hEalth CIAIMS (NMEL) ...t [see et e e s s ee [eoeenas e s s s s ens [nresresresnesreseesee e sre e
20. Claims adjustment expenses, including $ ........cc.c... 23,930,908 cost containment eXpeNnSes ... | .coeeeeeeieenienineens e 43,383,709 |...cocvee. 39,873,603
21.  General adminiStrativVe EXPENSES ........cc..covivereiiereieetieeetieesteestesestesestesessesesseseesesessssesssessssessssessssesessas |eessesensesensesenenseesseennene |oeneesenneeens 86,423,043 |................. 77,031,447
22. Increase in reserves for life and accident and health contracts (including $ .........cccooovivrinciccnne
INCrease iN reSErVes fOr lifE ONIY) ........coiciiiiiieieeeeee ettt [eeseseeeneeeeeseae e nenenenes [eoeaeieaeees e eas [V S 4,807,000
23. Total underwriting deductions (LINes 18 through 22)..............ccueueuiiiiniiinirieeieieeese s e [ S 124,056,946 |............... 663,237,275
24.  Net underwriting gain or (10ss) (LINES 8 MINUS 23) .......cooviiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeieeeeeeeeee e [ XXX v e 3,849,403 |....ccconnnn. (46,644,520)
25.  Net investment income earned (Exhibit of Net Investment Income, LiN€ 17) ..........ccceeveveieeeereneienns e oo 6,677,990 |.oviirinnn. 3,175,509
26. Net realized capital gains (losses) less capital gains taxX 0f $  ..c.covoiiciciiiiiiiciiiis et [eeeeeieiee e [eeeseieieese s 0. ... (58,996)
27. Netinvestment gains (10SSeS) (LINES 25 PIUS 26) ........cucueveeereerveiirererereeeeeeeeieeesesesesesesssssssesesesesssessafeeseeseeseenenesennsnseeens 0 oo 6,677,990 |..cooorrennnne 3,116,514
28. Net gain or (loss) from agents’ or premium balances charged off [(amount recovered
ST ) (@mount charged off $§ ... M e e [
29. Aggregate write-ins for Other iNCOME OF EXPENSES .........ccvcvvivivivererisieeeeeeeetetetesesesesesssesesesesesssessssnas eeeeeeseeeseese s (V1 (1,538,861)|.....ccceeeenne (1,974,737)
30. Netincome or (loss) after capital gains tax and before all other federal income taxes (Lines 24 plus
27 PIUS 28 PIUS 29) ..ot ssenene orenennesenses XK et e 8,988,531 |...ccvvene (45,502,744)
31. Federal and foreign iNnCOME taXes INCUIMED .........cviririririeeeieieeeis et enesenenes o D O N A (6,283,852) ....cecvevnenene (8,455,899)
32.  Netincome (loss) (Lines 30 minus 31) XXX 15,272,383 (37,046,845)
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
(015101 TP OO U U PP URTPRTUTUTS! [SSUSRRSRRRRI XXX veiveiries [ o
007U IURRTRORINY XXX et oo
(01101 OO PO OO U PP URTURTUTUTS! [SSUSRRRRRRR XXX veiveiries [ o
0698. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 6 from overflow page ..............ccccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiccicceee e D8O G RN (O S 0
0699. Totals (Lines 0601 thru 0603 plus 0698)(Line 6 above) XXX 0 0
L0740 PSRRI IURRTRORIN XXX veveeieee oo
07002, R R e e ene e s s e XXX veiveiein [ o
L0740 USSP URUROPRUROPIR IURRTRORON XXX veveeieee oo
0798. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 7 from overflow page ..........ccccoevviveieiiiciciereeeeeeee e XXX oo [0 0
0799. Totals (Lines 0701 thru 0703 plus 0798)(Line 7 above) XXX 0 0
1401.
L RSSO USROS R
0 Y KPP OO PSRN RO
1498. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 14 from overflow Page ............cccooveeeveveveueueeeeeeeeeie e e (O OO 0 fooreeeerereeeeeeee 0
1499. Totals (Lines 1401 thru 1403 plus 1498)(Line 14 above) 0 0 0
2901. Other Expense, net of Other INCOME .....ocooiiiiiioieicc e e [ (1,538,861)[....cccvcnnee (1,974,737)
272! KPP PRSP NPT
/2L O KOOSO U USSR R
2998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 29 from overflow page ...........ccceoveiiiiiiiiiieccceeeeees oo [0 [0 0
2999. Totals (Lines 2901 thru 2903 plus 2998)(Line 29 above) 0 (1,538,861) (1,974,737)




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Medical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES (Continued)

Current Year Prior2Year
CAPITAL AND SURPLUS ACCOUNT
33.  Capital and SUIPIUS PriOr FEPOIMING YEAI...........c.c.cveueriuieieeteieteteteseseseesesesesesesesesess et esesesesesesessss s et ssasesesesesessssssssasesesesesssnssesssassses reeeeeneneennaes 78,270,739 |.ooveeeenee 99,719,509
34, Netincome OF (I0SS) fTOM LINE B2 .......ccooiiiiiiieieieiiriieitetsistete ettt ettt ese et e s s b tesese e st s s e s e s ebebesesesessssesesesesesesenesessssssesesena oeeeeenenenennans 15,272,383 |.occvirinee (37,046,845)
35. Change in valuation basis of aggregate poliCy and Claim MESEIVES ..........c.coiiiiiiiiiieiieeeiee e e s e es [
36. Change in net unrealized capital gains (losses) less capital gains taX OF $ ......ccooviiriiiiiiiiiiiiiiis et eeeeee ettt sreies |otrretnre e
37. Change in net unrealized foreign exchange capital gain Or (I0SS) ........cc.ciuiiiiiiiiiieeeeee e e [
38.  Change in Net defermred iNCOME TAX .........c.ceuiuiuiieiiieieeeteteecece ettt et et et et s s sess s et esesesesesesess s et esasesesesesssnssasssesesesesesssnans seseeeneneneenaes 1,427,300 |..ccovvevenene (2,033,492)
39.  Change in NONAAMILIEA @SSELS .........c.cvviirivireriiiisitetetei ettt st ees sttt e s bbb s s e s s eb s s ssses b ebe st ss et ebe bbb snsnsebesesssnsnsebessessno|esesssseseaenennns 7,974,289 |.....ccco.e. (2,368,433)
40 Change in unauthorized and Certified MEINSUMANCE ..........ciouiiiiiii ettt ettt e e ae e b e sreesbeesbeena e [0 0
41, CRANGE N tTEASUNY SEOCK ......vveveieueiiiiiiiete ettt ettt ettt et s s e e s s e s e s e s e s e e e s s e s et e s e s esese e e s s esesesesese e s esesesesesesenaes ettt ee et eaeseaene s e enenas (O RN 0
42, ChanGE iN SUMIUS NOLES ........c.ouiuiiiiititetetetcect e et et tetetesssese s et et et eaesesessae s es et et eses et essas s sseses et es et esess st esesesesesesessasasssasesesesesssnssas et e seseseeeaeneneeeaeananenas [0 0
43. Cumulative effect of changes in aCCOUNING PIINCIPIES..........iiiiiiiiiie ettt aes [oesressesresrestesre e s e nne e
44. Capital Changes:
4.1 PaIA 0N L h b bbbt h e h e a et b et ettt b s ea e (O R 0
44.2 Transferred from surplus (StOCK DIVIAENA)...........cveveveueuiueiiiieteteteeeecaee ettt aes sttt eseass s s s sesesesesssssssesesesesesessaseeseseneeseneeseeeeeeeseneeeaes [0 0
44,3 TrANSTEITEA 10 SUMPIUS.......viiiiiieii ittt ettt ettt ettt heesbeesbe e s bt e beesbeeabeesseassesseesheesheesbeebeenbeanseenseansesnsesseesseesbeesseens [ounenunenseenseenneesaeeneenesne [reesreenreenseeneenesanesineneeas
45. Surplus adjustments:
5.1 PaIA IN Lo h bbbt et h et h et b ettt ae e e (V1 20,000,000
45.2 Transferred to capital (STOCK DIVIAENA) ........ooitiiiiiiii ettt bbb ettt et embeeneesneesieesree st |ennesan e st s e s sins [reesresire s
45.3 Transferred fromM CAPILAI ..........cviiiiiiiiee ettt ettt e et e et eesteeseeeseesseenseeseeseesseesseesseesseesseessenseessseseensees [oesenunenseenueenneesaeenaesnenne [oeesreenre ettt
46.  Dividends 10 STOCKNOIAETS ...........oiiie ettt a e a e a e e et e b e e s e e aeeeaeeea e e eaeeeaee s e enseenaeenseenseenseeneeeneeeneennes [roeiaesiaeste st e st e s e e saeesaees [reensesseese s s s
47. Aggregate write-ins for gains or (I0SSES) IN SUIPIUS ........c.eiiiiiiiiiiie ettt (O RN 0
48. Net change in capital and SUIPIUS (LINES 34 10 47) .....coovveueueeeeceeeieeeeeeeeee ettt s s eas s s s s esesesessssssssesesens |reseeeeneneannens 24,673,972 |...ooveeennne (21,448,770)
49. Capital and surplus end of reporting period (Line 33 plus 48) 102,944,711 78,270,739
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
L 0 L TR E TSP TSUPTORS! SRR PPR R OPTROPRPRRORION [0 0
0TS APPSO OPRRP RO PROTPTRTI
L 0 T O T T TPy SRRSO PRORUPERTU RSP T PP PP PP OPRPOPRPPIIN
4798. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 47 from oVerflow PAgE ...........ccciuiiiiiiiiiieeeeee e [ (O R 0
4799. Totals (Lines 4701 thru 4703 plus 4798)(Line 47 above) 0 0




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Medical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio

CASH FLOW

-

-
-

12.

13.

14.
15.

16.

17.

18.
19.

© © ©®© N o o &M 0 N

Cash from Operations

Premiums collected net of reinsurance

Net investment income

Miscellaneous income

Total (Lines 1 through 3)

Benefit and loss related payments

Net transfers to Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell Accounts

Commissions, expenses paid and aggregate write-ins for deductions

Dividends paid to policyholders

Federal and foreign income taxes paid (recovered) net of $

Total (Lines 5 through 9)

Net cash from operations (Line 4 minus Line 10)

1 2
Current Year Prior Year

................ 163,548,225 |................618,634,497
6,900,038 |.....ccvvvennnne 3,409,326
0 0
170,448,262 622,043,823
................. 90,139,298 |............... 529,908,455
................ 132,100,490 |................117,194,301
0 0
222,239,787 647,102,756
(51,791,525) (25,058,933)

Cash from Investments

Proceeds from investments sold, matured or repaid:
7 T = o g Lo PRSPPSO

12.2 Stocks ....

12.3 Mortgage loans

12.4 Real estate

12.5 Other invested assets

12.6 Net gains or (losses) on cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments

12.7 Miscellaneous proceeds

12.8 Total investment proceeds (Lines 12.1 to 12.7)

Cost of investments acquired (long-term only):

13.1 Bonds

13.2 Stocks

13.3 Mortgage loans
13.4 Real estate

13.5 Other invested assets

13.6 Miscellaneous applications

13.7 Total investments acquired (Lines 13.1 to 13.6)

Net increase/(decrease) in contract loans and premium notes

Net cash from investments (Line 12.8 minus Line 13.7 minus Line 14)

................................. 0 [0
................................. 0 [0
................................. 0 [0
................................. 0 [0
0 0

................. 14,500,000 |................. 17,390,000
...................... 187,445 |..................7,228,165
................................. 0 [0
................................. 0 [0
................................. 0 [0
................................. 0 [0
0 0

187,445 7,228,165

0 0

14,312,555 10,161,835

Cash from Financing and Miscellaneous Sources
Cash provided (applied):
16.1 Surplus notes, capital notes

16.2 Capital and paid in surplus, less treasury stock

16.3 Borrowed funds

16.4 Net deposits on deposit-type contracts and other insurance liabilities

16.5 Dividends to stockholders

16.6 Other cash provided (applied)

Net cash from financing and miscellaneous sources (Lines 16.1 to 16.4 minus Line 16.5 plus Line 16.6)

RECONCILIATION OF CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS

Net change in cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments (Line 11, plus Lines 15 and 17)

Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments:

19.1 BEJINNMING OF YBAI ...ttt bbb bbb bbb bbbt bbb R bt bt e Rt bt b e bt bt bt e bttt abe bt nennenne

19.2 End of year (Line 18 plus Line 19.1)

................................. O RO |
(30,870,968) 13,439,522
(30,870,968) 33,439,522
(68,349,938) 18,542,424

................ 109,253,044 |................. 90,710,620

40,903, 106 109,253,044

Note: Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information for non-cash transactions:




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Medical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio

ANALYSIS OF

OPERATIONS BY LINES OF BUSINESS

1 Comprehensive 10 11 12 13 14
(Hospital & Medical)
2 3 Federal
Medicare Employees Health Title XVII Title XIX Disability Long-Term Other
Total Individual Group Supplement Vision Only Dental Only Benefits Plan Medicare Medicaid Credit A&H Income Care Other Health Non-Health
1. Net premium iNCOME .......covevieiiieiiiniiiniiniinienees e 127,906,348 |........... 70,120,886 |.....coovvevieiieiiiees forerires 55,973,643 |...ocovvennnne 498,964 |............ 1,312,855 |oeeiiiiiiiciiiies e [ [ [ [ e [
2. Change in unearned premium reserves and reserve
for rate credit ...ooovveiiieeiie e [ (U T 0 foeeeeieiiniiiienee oo o o s [ [ [ [ [ [ [
3. Fee-for-service (net of $
medical EXPENSES) .......covcvviiviiviniieiiiierieeeniiennns frneeesneennneeenneen 0 e e e i f [ e [ [ e L i | D,0. &, G
4. RISKTEVENUE ......eeveiiiiiiiiiieeeeiieeeeeeiieeeeesineeee foennneeeeeeeneeeeenn 0 [ e o i e e e [ i [ i e [ XXXvivieenn
5. Aggregate write-ins for other health care related
TEVENUES ...eeeivieeiieeeieeesiseeesireesneeesaeeensseesneessnnes [seneesenaneseraeesnee s 0 [ (U PR (U PR (U PRI (U] PR (U TR (V) PR (U TR (U] PR (U TR (U PR (U PR 0 [ XXX
6. Aggregate write-ins for other non-health care related
FEVENUES .....oovvvivieiieieeieerenneeresneseeseesneesneesnea roesnessnnsnnennnennenn 0 Lo XK o XK e XXX
7. Total revenues (Lines 1 to 6)
8. Hospital/medical benefits .. .
9.  Other professional services . 21,220,824 |. . 22,967,727
10.  Outside referrals . 10,699,780 |. . 11,580,588
11.  Emergency room and out-of-area .......... . , . 15,018,621 |. . 16,254,957
12.  Prescription drugs 66,198,987 |.. . 66,198,905 [..ooiveveiiiene e 82 o
13.  Aggregate write-ins for other hospital and medical ...|.....cccccccooinneens 0
14. Incentive pool, withhold adjustments and bonus
AMOUNES ...ttt [ 4,260,260
15.  Subtotal (Lines 8 to 14) .. ..540,602,998 |..
16.  Net reinsurance recoveries ...... .. 546,352,805 |..
17.  Total medical and hospital (Lines 15 minus 16) (5,749,806)|..
18.  Non-health claims (NEt) ......ccveeveieriiieiiieiiiiesiieens [ 0
19.  Claims adjustment expenses including
S 23,930,908 cost containment expenses ... |...........43,383,709 17,549,263 |.... ... 308,347 |....
20. General administrative EXpeNnSes ..........ccceeveereennns |oene ....56,423,043 34,959,221 |.... ...460,931 |....
21. Increase in reserves for accident and health
contracts .0
22. Increase in reserves for life contracts .... 0 .
23.  Total underwriting deductions (Lines 17 t0 22) ........[......... 124,056,946 |........... 68,178,386
24.  Net underwriting gain or (loss) (Line 7 minus Line
3,849,403 1,942,500 1,653 770,008 459,411 675,741 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
0501.
0502.
0503.
0598.  Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 5 from
OVErflOW PAGE .....ccoeiiiiiiiiii e e [V Y (R [V Y (R [V O, (R [V R, (R [V O, (R [V O, (O R [V A Do L S
0599. Totals (Lines 0501 thru 0503 plus 0598) (Line 5
above) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 XXX
0601.
0602.
0603.
0698. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 6 from
OVErflOW PAJE ..couvviiiiiiieiie et [oree e 0f...... D, 0,0, G RS D, 0.0, CHUIIIIN R D, 0,0, G R D, 0.0, CHIUIIIIN R D, 0,0, CHNIN R D, 0.0, CHIIIRIIN R D, 0,0, CHNIN RS D, 0.0 CHUIIIIIN R D, 0,0, G RS D, 0.0, CHINIIIIN R D, 0,0, CHNIIN R D, 0.0, CHUTUUURTIN R 0
0699. Totals (Lines 0601 thru 0603 plus 0698) (Line 6
above) 0 XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX 0
1301.
1302.
1303. R
1398. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 13 from
overflow page .... R (U O (1 O, (U (1 O, (U (1 O, (U 0 [ (U O 0 [ (U N 0 [ 0
1399. Totals (Lines 1301 thru 1303 plus 1398) (Line 13
above) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 XXX




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Medical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 1 - PREMIUMS

1 2 3 4
Net Premium
Direct Reinsurance Reinsurance Income
Line of Business Business Assumed Ceded (Cols. 1+2-3)
1. Comprehensive (hospital aNd MEICAI) INAIVIAUAL ..............c.ceieieieiiieteteteeeeee it et tetese s ettt e te s e s easas s et seses et esssess s s s et eseseseasss s s st et et essss s s st et eseseseseas s st et et esessss s s st et esesesnas s s s s esesesssnss s esssesesesesssnasassssns [oesesesenensanas 352,787,733 [ [V O 282,666,847 |................. 70,120,886
2. Comprehensive (NOSPItal @NA MEAICAI) GIOUP .....c.cueuiiririiirieteteteieerts st te st et e et st sts e sesesesese e es e seseseseses e e e s st e s esesese s e e e s s et e s e s ese s e e eSS e s e s e s ese s e e s s s s e s e s ese s e e s e s e s e s e s ese e e e st et et e s enese e s s st et et enese e s s sesesenenes |oeesesebebebes et et eeseeeerebeeis (O RSN 0 e [ 0
3. MEAICATE SUPPIEIMENL ......oueuiiieteteeceeece it ettt e ettt et et eses s e s es st e s et et esessss s esesesesesessssas s st et et esesesess s s s s et esesessas s s s et et esesesssess s st et e s et easss s s st et et e s essasss st s et et esessasas e st eseseseasan st et s seseseseanas s s sesesesesnssanas |oeeeeneaenenenen 269,344 171 | e 213,370,528 |.........co.c.... 55,973,643
B, VISION ONIY ..oeitttiieeeeete ettt ettt a ettt e s s s st et e s s e se s e s e ss s s et et e s e s e s e aes e s s e s e s e s et s s e sesese s s es e s e s e s et s s seseAe s et s e e s e Ao RS ss e AR e RS es e e s e R e R eSS e A es e AR s es s e A e R e RSt e e s A s st e A e ARt s e s s eae b st e sesebe b st es et ebe s st ensnsesens [ebeseenentnnietena 1,252,911 [ [ 753,947 i, 498,964
5. DIBNLAI ONIY ...ttt e bbb £ s s b o h S e E e s e £ s 4 £ e e £ oo h s b s b £ E S e b S e E £ s b S e b S e b SR b SRS E S s RS e E S e E LR SR SR b h R b £ bR b £ h £ b SR h b bbbttt bttt [ros s 6,282,631 | o 4,969,776 |......ccovveeunee 1,312,855
6.  Federal EMPIOYEES HEAIN BENEFILS PIAN ..........c.coiiiieietiiiiiiieietetetetetet ettt ettt sese et seesesesesesesese s eses e s et et eseses e s e s e s esesesesese s e e es a2 e s s e s esesea e e es e s s a8 e s e s e s eae s ee s e s e s e s esese st e s e s e S e s e b ebesese e es e s e s s esesesene st ssesesesesesenesessssnsnss |oersetetetebeseet et neseeeebebeeis 0 e [t [ e 0
R 1 1= =T oY TP STSUU FUUUPOR O UROUUOR OO 0 [ e e 0
LS 11100 D T 1To= PP SOOI 0 e [t [ e 0
LS 7 (T 110 OO OO RO SRR B 0
10, DISADINILY INCOME ...ttt ettt ettt ettt et s et e se a2 e s b e s et e s eseseee e e s a8 et e s e s e s e e e s s e s et e s e s e s e e e s s e s et e s ese s e e e s s s e s e s e s e s e e e st s e s e s e s e s e e e s s e s et e s e s e Ae e e s s et e s e s e s ene e e st sesesenene e et s tesesene e e et sesesen [eteeetebetetee et st ne et ebeteteee [eueteett ettt ettt nnnes|oreere ettt ettt [oebetee ettt 0
T4, LONG-TEIM CAIE ....o.vvvieieieeeeee ettt eaeae et ettt et et et saese et et et esesesesesess s e s e s e s e s e s esessas s eses e s et e s esessss s eseseseseseseseas s eseseseseseseseas s eseses et et eseseasaseseseseseseseseas s esaseseseseseseasssesesesesesesesses st as et et esesesessas st esesesesesesesnssasesesesesesesssnsnanas [frseeenetetene e tat et eaenenenenene [eresenetaneeessaetenenenntananans |oeeeeeenenenenen e et st snsnenenenes [oerenesenenn et saeae e 0
12, OHNEI NEAIN ... h L h e E e E L E e E e h S L L E e h e E S h e E LS E L b h e LS h e bbbt sas [ro e Rt ns [seens et ns [oena e [oanaes s 0
13, Health SUDLOLAl (LINES 1 TIOUGN 12) .....c.oiiiieieeieececeie ettt ettt ettt ettt e et et et et e s es e s e e s e s e s et e s esessasse s es e s et esesesess st esesesesesesesessas s es e s e s et eseseaeases e s e s et et eseses st es e s et esesesessas st eses et et et esessss s asesesesesesssnss s asasasesesesssnnnnns [sesesenenensnnns 629,667,446 |........covreeerecne [V O 501,761,098 |................ 127,906,348
L T (= OO U PP PO UEPRVIY SO 0 e [t [ e 0
15, PTOPEIY/CASUAIY .........covvvieieieieeeeeee ettt ettt et es et et et ete s e s essaese s et e s et esesesese st s e s esesesesesessasesesesesesesesess s esesesesesesessss s asaseseseseseseas s es e s et eseseseseas s e s et et eseseseasas s et e s et et eseseseas et et et et et eaeseaeas et et eseseseseseas s et esesesesesesnanans [setesene e e ne et n e 1 OO PP VTP 0
16.  Totals (Lines 13 to 15) 629,667,446 0 501,761,098 127,906,348




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Medical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2 - CLAIMS INCURRED DURING THE YEAR

Total

Comprehensive
(Hospital & Medical)

2

Individual

3

Group

Medicare
Supplement

5

Vision Only

6

Dental Only

7

Federal
Employees
Health
Benefits Plan

Title XVIII
Medicare

Title XIX
Medicaid

10

Credit A&H

11

Disability
Income

Long-Term
Care

13

Other Health

14

Other
Non-Health

o

10.

1.

12.

13.

Payments during the year:
1.1 Direct
1.2 Reinsurance assumed
1.3 Reinsurance ceded

Paid medical incentive pools and
bonuses

Claim liability December 31, current year,
from Part 2A:

3.1 Direct

Claim reserve December 31, current
year from Part 2D:

4.1 Direct

4.2 Reinsurance assumed

4.3 Reinsurance ceded

Accrued medical incentive pools and
bonuses, current year

Net health care receivables (a)

Amounts recoverable from reinsurers
December 31, current year

Claim liability December 31, prior year
from Part 2A:

8.1 Direct

Claim reserve December 31, prior year
from Part 2D:

9.1 Direct

9.2 Reinsurance assumed

9.3 Reinsurance ceded

Accrued medical incentive pools and
bonuses, prior year

....... 524,180,724

.............. 233,000
....... (11,819,514)

1,307,000

....... 255,405,919 |...

......... 30,130,752
.............. 995,726

.............. 233,000
......... (7,197,221)

26,219,617

207,458,031 |.

.591,670 |...

.......... 4,395,388

Amounts recoverable from reinsurers
December 31, prior year

0

Incurred Benefits:
12.1 Direct
12.2 Reinsurance assumed ..
12.3 Reinsurance ceded ...

536,342,738

542,014,421

297,845,169

239,110,031

591,670

.591,670 |...

4,467,551

... 4,335,388 |.

12.4 Net

(5,671,683)

(8,232,717)

2,694,910

0

(132,164)

Incurred medical incentive pools and

bonuses

(78,123)

(78,274)

151

0

0

(a) Excludes $

loans or advances to providers not yet expensed.
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Medical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2A - CLAIMS LIABILITY END OF CURRENT YEAR

1 Comprehensive 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14
(Hospital & Medical)
2 3 Federal
Employees
Medicare Health Title XVIII Title XIX Disability Long-Term Other
Total Individual Group Supplement Vision Only Dental Only Benefits Plan Medicare Medicaid Credit A&H Income Care Other Health Non-Health
Reported in Process of Adjustment:
1 ADIECE e foeeecii O e o e e e e i o i fo [ e |
1.2 Reinsurance assumed ..........cccceeeees forvvieniiniininn 0 [ [ oo [ [ e [ [ [eerereeee e [ [ [oereeeee e o
1.3 Reinsurance Ceded ..........covreeuens [rememeeicucieieiennnes L T O U OO O OO AT OO TUUUN AT TTUUU NPT ST TRURUP NUTTRUPRTPTURRRU TP
T NEL o [ [V TR 0 oo 0 oo 0 oo 0 oo 0 oo 0 oo 0 oo (U TR 0 oo (U TR 0 oo 0 oo 0
Incurred but Unreported:
2.4 DIreCt .o [ 74,816,250 |......... 42,466,250 |................ (1,000)|......... 32,051,000 |vveeeeicieieenns [V 300,000 [-veveicerireeeririinies foeeeereresneeneeennennes [reeeresminsseeeenennnnes [eereresensniesessnanens[reeeresennneeiesnnannes [orsseseensnseeennsnnens[rereeesseeeeee e snnnnees [ereeeeenneeeee e eneeaneees
2.2 Reinsurance assumed .........ccccoceeeees [eeremiieniiniininnns 0 [ [ oo [ [ [ [ [ [eerereeee e [ [ [oereeeee e o
2.3 Reinsurance ceded ...........cc.ccoveeiiis e 74,391,250 |......... 42,439,250 | [V 31,652,000 |-.voveeicieieinns [V 300,000 [-veveicerireeeririinies foeeeereresneeneeennennes [reeeresminsseeeenennnnes [eereresensniesessnanens[reeeresennneeiesnnannes [orsseseensnseeennsnnens[rereeesseeeeee e snnnnees [ereeeeenneeeee e eneeaneees
24Nt ..o [ 425,000 |......covennene 27,000 | (1,000)].....cccenee. 399,000 [....cvovrceiiiiene 0 oo 0 oo 0 oo 0 oo (U TR 0 oo (U TR 0 oo 0 oo 0
Amounts Withheld from Paid Claims
and Capitations:
B DIMECE oo [ 0 [ [ oo [ [ [ [ [ [eerereeee e [ [ [oereeeee e o
3.2 Reinsurance assumed .............cc.co. [orerenennnnnnnns O O IO U SO OU T U ST T U OO TUUUN AT TTUUU NPT TTTURUR ST TTTURUP NUTURUPR PR TR
3.3 Reinsurance Ceded .........ocoovvveveueueues |reveeeeeeeeccereenes 0 [ [ oo [ [ [ [ [ [eerereeee e [ [ [oereeeee e o
BANEt i [ [V [V [V [V [V [V [V [V O [V [V [V [V [V O 0
TOTALS:
4.1 DIFCE ..t [ 74,816,250 |......... 42,466,250 |................ (1,000)f......... 32,051,000 [ (U O 300,000 -veeeeeeeierienes 0 oo 0 oo (U TR 0 oo (U TR 0 oo 0 oo 0
4.2 Reinsurance assumed ..........cccoceues |oeeeeeeiemneiccieinnas [V [V [V [V [V [V [V [V [V [V [V [V [V O 0
4.3 Reinsurance ceded ..........cccoocevreen fooeeenene 74,391,250 |......... 42,439,250 | (U 31,652,000 [ (U O 300,000 -veeeeeeeierienes 0 oo 0 oo (U TR 0 oo (U TR 0 oo 0 oo 0
4.4 Net 425,000 27,000 (1,000) 399,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Medical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2B - ANALYSIS OF CLAIMS UNPAID - PRIOR YEAR - NET OF REINSURANCE

Claim Reserve and Claim Liability
December 31 of Current Year

4

On Claims Incurred
During the Year

Claims Incurred
In Prior Years
(Columns 1 +3)

6

Estimated Claim
Reserve and Claim
Liability
December 31 of
Prior Year

3. Medicare Supplement
4. Vision Only

5. Dental Only

7. Title XVIII - Medicare
8  Title XIX - Medicaid
9. Credit A&H
10. Disability Income
11.  Long-Term Care

12.  Other health

14. Health care receivables (a)

15.  Other non-health

1. Comprehensive (hospital and medical) individual

2. Comprehensive (hospital and medical) group

6. Federal Employees Health Benefits Plan

13. Health subtotal (Lines 1 to 12)

16. Medical incentive pools and bonus amounts

17.  Totals (Lines 13- 14 + 15 + 16)

Claims Paid During the Year
1 2 3
On Claims Incurred On Claims Unpaid
Prior to January 1 On Claims Incurred December 31 of
Line of Business of Current Year During the Year Prior Year

.................................................................................................................................................................................... 16,707,127 | 137 . 27,000
............................................................................................................................................................................................... (20,653)...ccvecvininicneenn 0 [ (1,000
.............................................................................................................................................................................................................................. 25,870,066 |.........coooocrrrerricneeen0 o 399,000
............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 0 [0 fcl0
.................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 227,836 |.evvvecereerrrcnienieenn 0 e 0
................................................................................................................................................................................................................. 42,784,377 | 187 [ 425,000
...................................................................................................................................................................................................................... (3,253,084) [ 0
................................................................................................................................................................................................. 995,877 [ 0 fiiiiiinn.n...233,000
47,033,337 137 658,000

................. 16,734,127

....................... (21,653)

................. 43,209,377

................. (3,253,084)

................... 1,228,877

47,691,337

................. 74,473,750

................. 22,339,469

................... 1,307,000

53,441,281

(a) Excludes $

loans or advances to providers not yet expensed.




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Medical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS
($000 Omitted)
Section A - Paid Health Claims - Comprehensive (Hospital & Medical)

Cumulative Net Amounts Paid

Year in Which Losses Were Incurred 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

I o o

........................ 31,495 [ 282,577 ... 310,606
... 351,185 ... .350,976 |.... ... 350,920
... 285,534 |... 287,243 |.... ... 287,224
....... 234,528 ...257,313 |.... ... 258,287
D00 Y O 294,801 ..o 311,595
XXX XXX 0

Section B - Incurred Health Claims - Comprehensive (Hospital & Medical)

Sum of Cumulative Net Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical Incentive Pool and Bonuses
Outstanding at End of Year

WNHCL

1 2 3 4 5
Year in Which Losses Were Incurred 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
R 1 T TSSO T RSP PP UEPR PP ROOTOTROTRTOTROTON 9,463 | 9,436 | 9,031 | 242,438 |..cocoovv 310,577
D0 < TP TSSO TSSOSO PO TP POURUOPRUOPUTN! NOUTSTOTRPOTROTO 361,939 | 351,964 | 352,510 [oooviicicine 352,826 |...ocoovvveee 352,828
1 01 OSSOSO PO T TP RSP SUOTRTO PR PERPRPRORURPTS! RUDPRPRROI DA 0,0 CH FERRR 296,220 |.oooeeieicieinns 285,739 | 285,892 285,765
4. ... 254,669 ... 232,866 |.... .233,567
S. XXX [ 20,261 o 16,370
6. XXX 0
Section C - Incurred Year Health Claims and Claims Adjustment Expense Ratio - Comprehensive (Hospital & Medical)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Claim and Claim Total Claims and
Years in which Adjustment Expense Unpaid Claims Claims Adjustment
Premiums were Earned and Claims Claim Adjustment (Col. 3/2) Payments (Col. 5/1) Adjustment Expense Incurred (Col. 9/1)
were Incurred Premiums Earned Claims Payment Expense Payments Percent (Col. 2+ 3) Percent Claims Unpaid Expenses (Col. 5+7+8) Percent
T 2019 e [ 451,631 [ 350,920 [oireiieeenn 18,285 | 7 369,205 T e (1) el 0 e 369,192
2. 2020 s [ 369,489 |..ooovirne 287,224 | 15,198 | B8 302,422 B e (26) [l O 302,396
3. 2027 o ... 290,597 |.... ... 258,287 |.... . ....275,887 |.... .94.9 .. ... 275,816 |....
4. 2022 i [ 351,371 | 311,595 [ 28,176 [ T 334,771 B e 369 [ 705 [ 335,845
5.

2023 70,121 0 0 0




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Medical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS
($000 Omitted)
Section A - Paid Health Claims - Medicare Supplement

Cumulative Net Amounts Paid

1 2 3 4 5
Year in Which Losses Were Incurred 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

I o o

oSO SSPOSOOTORORRR 8,650 | 8,780 oo 8,717 |, 54,486 |.....occvrirrnnn. 66,730
... 121,976 142,326 |.... 142,433 |.... ... 142,508 |.... ... 142,469
... 152,081 |.... . 174,984 ... . 175,821 ... ... 176,008
. .. . e XXX s [ 182,922 ....203,795 |.... ... 202,943
{7 ORI ORI XXX oo XXX [ D 0.0, GO SRR 191,772 | 218,366
2023 XXX XXX XXX XXX 0

Section B - Incurred Health Claims - Medicare Supplement

Sum of Cumulative Net Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical Incentive Pool and Bonuses
Outstanding at End of Year

SW'¢l

1 2 3 4 5
Year in Which Losses Were Incurred 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
R 1 T TSSO T RSP PP UEPR PP ROOTOTROTRTOTROTON 8,263 | 8,781 | 8,930 | 54,681 |...ocovveeean 66,904
D0 < TP TSSO TSSOSO PO TP POURUOPRUOPUTN! NOUTSTOTRPOTROTO 143,975 [ 142,509 ..o 142,405 |.....cooovee 142,431 | 142,403
1 01 OSSOSO PO T TP RSP SUOTRTO PR PERPRPRORURPTS! RUDPRPRROI D,0.0 SO RO 178,389 o 175,817 o 175,464 175,663
4. ... 208,546 ... 182,855 |.... 182,003
S. XXX [ 26,997 o 30,391
6. XXX 0
Section C - Incurred Year Health Claims and Claims Adjustment Expense Ratio - Medicare Supplement
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Claim and Claim Total Claims and
Years in which Adjustment Expense Unpaid Claims Claims Adjustment
Premiums were Earned and Claims Claim Adjustment (Col. 3/2) Payments (Col. 5/1) Adjustment Expense Incurred (Col. 9/1)
were Incurred Premiums Earned Claims Payment Expense Payments Percent (Col. 2+ 3) Percent Claims Unpaid Expenses (Col. 5+7+8) Percent
T 2019 e [ 163,992 | 142,469 ..o 14,064 | 9.9 [ 156,533 B e (12) el 0 e 156,521
2. 2020 s [ 218,206 |...ooevececeenne 176,008 |......ooveereeeeen 15,590 | 829 [ 191,598 B e (28) el 0 | 191,574
3. 2027 o ... 246,750 |... ... 202,943 |.... . ... 216,079 |.... .87.6 |... ...216,012 |....
4. 2022 e [ 259,086 |..vovoeeeeceeeeene 218,366 |...oooveereaeen 16,695 [ 706 | 235,061 T e 502 [ 1,082 236,645
5.

2023 55,974 0 0 0
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Medical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS

($000 Omitted)

Section A - Paid Health Claims - Dental Only

Year in Which Losses Were Incurred

Cumulative Net Amounts Paid

1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
Section B - Incurred Health Claims - Dental Only
Sum of Cumulative Net Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical Incentive Pool and Bonuses
Outstanding at End of Year
1 2 3 4 5
Year in Which Losses Were Incurred 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.

Section C - Incurred Year Health Claims and Claims Adjustment Expense Ratio - Dental Only

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Claim and Claim Total Claims and
Years in which Adjustment Expense Unpaid Claims Claims Adjustment
Premiums were Earned and Claims Claim Adjustment (Col. 3/2) Payments (Col. 5/1) Adjustment Expense Incurred (Col. 9/1)
were Incurred Premiums Earned Claims Payment Expense Payments Percent (Col. 2+ 3) Percent Claims Unpaid Expenses (Col. 5+7+8) Percent
T 2079 e [ 3,503 [ 1,968 |eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeens 276 [ 1420 o 2,284 oo BA T 0 e 0 e 2,244
2. 2020 . e 4, 03T | 2,181 | 127 | B8 [ 2,308 oo D78 [0 e 0 e 2,308
3. 2,938 |.... . 3,130 |.... 3,130 |....
B 2022 e [ 0,088 [ 3,522 | 0 e 000 3,522 o819 [0 e 0 e 3,522
5. 0 0 0
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Medical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS

($000 Omitted)

Section A - Paid Health Claims - Vision Only

Year in Which Losses Were Incurred

Cumulative Net Amounts Paid

1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
Section B - Incurred Health Claims - Vision Only
Sum of Cumulative Net Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical Incentive Pool and Bonuses
Outstanding at End of Year
1 2 3 4 5
Year in Which Losses Were Incurred 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.

Section C - Incurred Year Health Claims and Claims Adjustment Expense Ratio - Vision Only

o wbdh =

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Claim and Claim Total Claims and
Years in which Adjustment Expense Unpaid Claims Claims Adjustment
Premiums were Earned and Claims Claim Adjustment (Col. 3/2) Payments (Col. 5/1) Adjustment Expense Incurred (Col. 9/1)
were Incurred Premiums Earned Claims Payment Expense Payments Percent (Col. 2+ 3) Percent Claims Unpaid Expenses (Col. 5+7+8) Percent
............................. 0.0 [ 582 5922 | O O e 582 592
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Medical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT

PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED HEALTH
($000 Omitted)
Section A - Paid Health Claims - Federal Employees Health Benefits

EXHIBIT

CLAIMS

Plan Premium

Year in Which Losses Were Incurred

Cumulative Net Amounts Paid

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

Section B - Incurred Health Claims - Federal Employees Health Benefits Plan Premium
Sum of Cumulative Net Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical Incentive Pool and Bonuses
Outstanding at End of Year
1 2 3 4 5
Year in Which Losses Were Incurred 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

1. [ (o OO SR PR UPOTUPTUUPTRPPTUUTUPPTURIURUURUUPPUUPUUPTUUPOUROUROURUROTS  WOSURS TSI  covwes. WSS WSO JUSSE evvrurrrurron O R R RO SO T OP P ST
2. 2019 et sessnenesnesnsnesesssnessnessnesssesssnesessesessssssssessssessesssee o O R - YR BN B D | e [ e [ [
L {01 USRSV URRURORURVRVRURURURURRRRVRTRVITRVNVNTIVIVNVIVRUNVINURURURRURRRS B 8 TN DU RO B | BN e SRR DR XXX [t oot [t [
L 10 . LSRRV URURURVRVRRRRRRVIRVIIVRVITITRVRVNVRTRTRTRTRTRURURRTRTRRRRR RO B W VRN BN SN USRI RURR D,9,0, SR N XXX [ oo |
B 2022 ettt s e ... ... N . ...|............... D,9, 0, RV ORI D,9,0, SR N XXX [t oo
6. 2023 XXX XXX XXX XXX

Section C - Incurred Year Health Claims and Claims Adjustment Expense Ratio - Federal Em

loyees Health Benefits Plan Premium

Years in which
Premiums were Earned and Claims
were Incurred

1 2 3 4 5
Claim and Claim
Adjustment Expense

Premiums Earned Claims Payment

o wbdh =

6 7 8 9 10
Total Claims and
Claims Adjustment
Expense Incurred
(Col. 5+7+8)

Unpaid Claims
Adjustment
Expenses

(Col. 5/1)
Percent

(Col. 9/1)

Claims Unpaid Percent




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Medical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS
($000 Omitted)
Section A - Paid Health Claims - Grand Total

Cumulative Net Amounts Paid

Year in Which Losses Were Incurred 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

I o o

........................ 40,253 |....ooooiiiien 297,188 | 377,990
... 496,034 |... ... 495,939
....463,304 |.... ... 465,850 |.... ... 466,019
... 420,212 ... 464,043 |.... ... 464,168
D00 Y O 489,870 |....oocovcvcrcnne. 533,483
XXX XXX 0

Section B - Incurred Health Claims - Grand Total

Sum of Cumulative Net Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical Incentive Pool and Bonuses
Outstanding at End of Year

1971

I o o

1 2 3 4 5
Year in Which Losses Were Incurred 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
[T USROS U PR URURTURURURURURTUR) RO 17,768 | 18,259 | 18,004 |..ooveee 297,244 ... 378,135
b0 USSP PR PR URTURTS! RSSO 508,510 [.coovrececianne 497,022 |.oooevvene 497,465 ..o 497,807 |.oovvveenn 497,781
2 USROS PRPRURURTS! PRSP D%, & ST ST 477,422 | 463,952 464,152 oo 464,225

....466,237 418,473 |.... ... 418,324

Section C - Incurred Year Health Claims and Claims Adjustment Expense Ratio - Grand Total

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Claim and Claim Total Claims and
Years in which Adjustment Expense Unpaid Claims Claims Adjustment
Premiums were Earned and Claims Claim Adjustment (Col. 3/2) Payments (Col. 5/1) Adjustment Expense Incurred (Col. 9/1)

were Incurred Premiums Earned Claims Payment Expense Payments Percent (Col. 2+ 3) Percent Claims Unpaid Expenses (Col. 5+7+8) Percent
T 2019 e [ 620,109 |....ooocveernne 495,939 .o 32,625 | 6.6 [ 528,564 2 e (2D) o0 e 528,539
2. 2020 s [ 592,729 | 466,019 | 30,915 | 6.6 [ 496,934 B e (B0) e O e 496,884
3L 2027 e ...542,790 |... ... 464,168 |... . ... 495,09 |.... .91.2 |... . ...494,958 |...
4. 2022 e [ 616,593 ..o 533,483 | 39,871 [ T8 [ 573,354 O el BT TR 576,012
5.

2023 127,907 0 0 0
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Medical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2D - AGGREGATE RESERVE FOR ACCIDENT AND HEALTH CONTRACTS ONLY

1 Comprehensive 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 1 12 13
(Hospital & Medical)
2 3 Federal
Employees
Medicare Health Title XVIII Title XIX Disability Long-Term
Total Individual Group Supplement Vision Only Dental Only Benefits Plan Medicare Medicaid Credit A&H Income Care Other
LTRSS SN NSO NSO SO KOV NSO DO DS S SRR NS SO S
B e oo ST DO DO SN ST NN SO NSO NS DS D S S
3. Reserve for future contingent benefits
4. Reserve for rate credits or experience rating refunds
(including $ evevvvviiie for investment income) .. |.ooooveiininin [ Lo Lo [ f ]
5. Aggregate Write-ins for Other POliCY FESEIVES ......cvvvvvrvvel il ettt sesteeseeseeesen e ses et sttt ees ettt ettt
T L s OO DO DSOS ST SO ON NSSN OO NSO NSO DO DS S S
7. Reinsurance ceded ... [ e e el
T A s OO DO DO SR NSO ON NSS TN OSSO NS NS DO D S S
9. Present value of amounts not yet due on claims
10. Reserve for future contingent benefits ............cccoceveneennen.
11.  Aggregate write-ins for other claim reserves ...........c...........
12, TOtalS (GrOSS) «uveeeeeiieieeiieie ettt
13.  Reinsurance ceded ..o
14. Totals (Net)(Page 3, Line 7)
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
000 et r s er s s s snes oerer el eese s eeees s eeeesees | eneese | srees | sreeseseene | resseeseereen |||
0002, s s er s sn e snes et sl eese e es| e ees e eees | erees | eseseene ] eeresseeseereen |||
0503.
0598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 5 from overflow
02T [OOSR OO R RO OO RO RSRUE RSSO KOO OOt OO PORPRRRI EUOUOR OO RO OORRPRRTSY RSOOSR RO RSO
0599. Totals (Lines 0501 thru 0503 plus 0598) (Line 5 above)
LoD OO OoO T OO oD OO Os T DT OO T OO O OO OT T OOT O OO OO OOTT OO P sOTE oo HOOOT O OOo OO P OOP HOOTEOOT U POTSUUOPH OTPEUPOTEUPTPSUROTS SOTTUUPTTSUPPPRUUROTS| BFPUUSPOPSUUPRTIUOPEN! SPSUOTTUURTPTRTRIN: NSRRI
LoD OO T OO OO OO OO OO OO OO OO OO OOOTE OO P oOT oo HOOOT oo OO OOo HOOTEOOT U POPSUOOS OTPSUPUPEUPTPSUOTS SOPTUSPOTSUPPPTUUROTS| BESUUSPOPSUPRTEUOPEN SPSUOTTSRTPTRTRIN: NSRRI
LoD OO OO T OO Os T DTS OT OO OO OT T OOP OO OO OOTT OO P oOTE s UP HOOOT O ooP OO oo HOOTEOOT PO SUOPH OTPSUPOPEUPTPSUROTS SOTTUUOOTUUPPPTUUROTS| BUTUUSPOPSUUPRTIUOPET! SPTUUOTTSRTPTRTEIN: NSRRI
1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from overflow
page ...
1199. Totals (Lines 1101 thru 1103 plus 1198) (Line 11 above)

(a) Includes $

premium deficiency reserve.




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Medical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 3 - ANALYSIS OF EXPENSES

Claim Adjustment Expenses 3 4 5
C;st Otherzclaim General
Containment Adjustment Administrative Investment
Expenses Expenses Expenses Expenses Total
1. Rent($ i for occupancy of
OWN BUIAING) ... recsecniene oo 15 | 495,787 |..covvviinne 1,006,736 |....cooeviciiciiciiciies oo 1,502,538
2. Salary, wages and other benefits .............coccoeveiees |oeeerecennnnnne 8,217,403 |................. 11,594,841 | 19,872,101 [ e 39,684,345
3. Commissions (Iess $§ ...cocoeviiiiiiiiiiiiics
ceded plus $ .o assumed) [ 0 [ 0 oo 33,323,802 ..o [ 33,323,802
4. Legal fees and eXPENSES .........ccoceueveveiriieeeeiens e 3,549 | [ R 559,737 | e 563,286
5. Certifications and accreditation fees ..........ccccvee frovivicivicicicns 416,892 ... 0 [ (O PR RPRIUO IO 416,892
6. Auditing, actuarial and other consulting services ... |...cccccovvnnnnee 187,770 | 207,135 | 4,203,670 | [ 4,598,575
7. Traveling EXPENSES .........cccceveveeuerereieieeeeieseisienes |reeeseeseeeseeeeneenas 37,868 ..o 46,793 oo 539,373 | o 624,034
8. Marketing and advertiSing ............cccooueeeeeeiieiiees |oereeeeeieeeeeeeeeeeeeenes (O R [ R 969,746 |....cvveveeeeeieeieeeees e 969,746
9. Postage, express and telephone ...........cccceveeevives foeveveeeeveninennne 176,430 [ 858,120 .o 703,540 |..ovoeiieieceeeeeees e 1,738,090
10.  Printing and office SUPPIES .......ccevveriririreeeccieies [ 33,674 | 151,431 [ 318,562 | o 503,667
11.  Occupancy, depreciation and amortization ............ foeeceecoiiiiinniiicis 0 feeeeeeeeeeee [0 R 28,205 | [ 28,205
12, EQUIPMENt ..o [renieneiscnieneeas 4,738 | 15,861 | 350,221 [ e 370,820
13. Cost or depreciation of EDP equipment and
SOFWEIE ...t seniee e 3,521,107 |.cooviae 2,564,678 |........cccecc. 2,742,612 | o 8,828,397
14. Outsourced services including EDP, claims, and
OthET SEIVICES ....vuvevieiieiricireeteeisesesesieinis e 10,800,731 | 2,830,704 |........ccoccecc. 3,165,017 | o 16,796,452
15.  Boards, bureaus and association fees ...........ccces [ooeviciiiciniicnicis 9,162 i 6,195 [ 131,578 [ [ 146,935
16. Insurance, except on real estate ...........ccccccevevieees oeeereeeieeeeeeeeeeee 0 feeeeeeeeeeee [0 R 603,485 ..o e 603,485
17.  Collection and bank SErViCe Charges ............ccceceee fooeeirieniniiiiniiiires oereeriseeeeiseeeeseneees [ eeeeesenees [eieeeeeennceeees 291,252 | 291,252
18.  Group service and administration fEES ..........ccccevvee foeeiiiiiiiiiis o [ [ [ 0
19.  Reimbursements by uninsured plans ...........cccccceee foorvinii e [ [ [ 0
20. Reimbursements from fiscal intermediaries .......... [oooooiiiii fi [ [ e 0
21.  Real estate EXPENSES .......ccocveeiiiiiiiiiiiieeiiieesieenis o e e [ [ 0
22, Real EStAtE tAXES ...c.cveveviriicicieiinnieieetneieees oo [ o [oeee s [t 0
23. Taxes, licenses and fees:
23.1 State and local insurance taxes ..........cccceeee feoreviniiiiiiiiiiin o [ [ [ 0
23.2 State premium taXeSs ........cccocveveveveveveeeeceies oerereseeeeeeseeeeseseeeeeenas [0 U 0 fooreiiins 7,397,762 oo e 7,397,762
23.3 Regulatory authority licenses and fees .......... |ooovvvrciccciirininnnnne (O R [V R 68,527 | [ 68,527
23.4 Payroll taXeS ..........ccceuviurucuriniiniiesiieiniieeiies |ooeeeeniniesnieneans 454,258 |.....ccoviin 681,256 |.....ccccoovvvnnnee 957,415 | [ 2,092,929
23.5 Other (excluding federal income and real
EStALE tAXES) ....vuvieiicieieececse s e 0 [ 0 [ 8,844,282 | o 8,844,282
24. Investment expenses not included eISEWNEre ........ [oooceiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiies oo [ [t 9,423 oo 9,423
25.  Aggregate write-ins for eXpenses ..............oceuevn.n. 67,311 0 636,672 0 703,983
26. Total expenses incurred (Lines 110 25) .......cccveees |oreerieinienns 23,930,908 |........ccoc.... 19,452,801 oo 86,423,043 |......cocvvie 300,675 [(a) ........ 130,107,427
27. Less expenses unpaid December 31, current year |........ccccccceueee. 985,842 |...ccvovvee. 801,365 |...covenenee 12,312,368 ..o 24,087 |..coovvenn 14,123,661
28. Add expenses unpaid December 31, prior year ..... |..cccccoeeeune 1,071,170 | 906,225 |.....ccouvee 12,365,819 | 25,086 |.....cocvevvnnen 14,368,300
29. Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans,
PFIOE YEEI ......oeiceieeeieieeeeee e sese e snsesensens [eoeeietesieietie st [eoeeiet ettt eneiens oottt oot [t 0
30. Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans,
CUITENE YEAN ...t 0
31. Total expenses paid (Lines 26 minus 27 plus 28
minus 29 plus 30) 24,016,236 19,557,661 86,476,495 301,674 130,352,066
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
2501. Network Access FEes .........cooimincniciniiciniie oo 87,311 | [ [ [ 67,311
2502, OTREr .o [ [ [ 636,672 ... [ 636,672
2503, e e [ [ [ [
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from
OVEITIOW PAGE ... eeseeienees orreessnissn e 0 [ 0 [ 0 [ 0 [ 0
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 thru 2503 plus 2598)(Line 25
above) 67,311 0 636,672 0 703,983
(a) Includes management fees of § ... 74,005,053 to affiliates and $ ..............o.coooviriins to non-affiliates.

14




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Medical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio

EXHIBIT OF NET INVESTMENT INCOME

1 2
Collected During Year| Earned During Year
....423,823

1. U.S. government bonds
1.1 Bonds exempt from U.S. tax ..
1.2 Other bonds (unaffiliated) ...
1.3 Bonds of affiliates ...............
2.1  Preferred stocks (unaffiliated)
2.11 Preferred stocks of affiliates
2.2 Common stocks (unaffiliated)
2.21 Common stocks of affiliates
3. Mortgage loans

4 Real estate

5 Contract Loans

6 Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments

7 Derivative instruments .

8. Other invested assets

9. Aggregate write-ins for investment income ....
10. Total gross investment income
11. INVESTMENT EXPENSES ... .ottt h ettt b e e et she e s heesb e e ke e bt ea bt ea et ea et £he e 4H e e 4h e e b e e bt ea b e ea e e £a e e SHe e £R e e AE e e AE e e b e e b e em b e e aeeeaeeeaeenheenbeenbeenbeenbeennennne
12. Investment taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal income taxes
13. Interest expense
14. Depreciation on real estate and other invested assets
15. Aggregate write-ins for deductions from investment income

16. Total deductions (Lines 11 through 15)
17. Net investment income (Line 10 minus Line 16)

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

0901.
0902.
0903.
0998.
0999.
1501.
1502.
1503. ..
1598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 15 from overflow page
1599. Totals (Lines 1501 thru 1503 plus 1598) (Line 15, above)

(@) Includes $  .oovovceenne 96,977 accrual of discount less $ .....ceuenvne 380,236 amortization of premium and less $ .......ccccoeeuenee 813 paid for accrued interest on purchases.

(b) Includes $  .ooeiiiie 0 accrual of discount 1€SS $ -....covvvrrvcuiunnee 0 amortization of premium and less $ ........ccceeururruenee 0 paid for accrued dividends on purchases.

(c)Includes $ ..oooviiiiiie 0 accrual of discount 1€SS $ -....cvvvviveeiunnes 0 amortization of premium and less $ ........ccccoeuereurncene paid for accrued interest on purchases.

(d) Includes § oo for company’s occupancy of its own buildings; and excludes $ ...........ccceceeiie interest on encumbrances.

() Includes § oo accrual of discount less $ ... amortization of premium and less $ ..o paid for accrued interest on purchases.

(f) Includes $  —ooveiiii accrual of discount less $ ...ccooeverieiiiiies amortization of premium.

(9)Includes $. ..o investment expensesand $ ... investment taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal income taxes, attributable to
segregated and Separate Accounts.

(h) Includes $ oo interest on surplus notes and $ ..........cccceeveene. interest on capital notes.

(i) Includes$ ..o, 0 depreciationonrealestateand$ ... depreciation on other invested assets.

EXHIBIT OF CAPITAL GAINS (LOSSES)

4 5
Total Realized Capital Change in Change in Unrealized
Realized Gain (Loss) Other Realized Gain (Loss) Unrealized Capital Foreign Exchange
On Sales or Maturity Adjustments (Columns 1 + 2) Gain (Loss) Capital Gain (Loss)

1. U.S. Government bonds ..........cccceveevieeneeneenenneens
1.1 Bonds exempt from U.S. tax
1.2 Other bonds (unaffiliated) ..
1.3 Bonds of affiliates ....
2.1 Preferred stocks (unaffiliated)
2.11 Preferred stocks of affiliates
2.2 Common stocks (unaffiliated)
2.21 Common stocks of affiliates
3. Mortgage loans

4. Real estate .....
5. Contract loans
6. Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments |....
7. Derivative instruments .............c..ccoooiiiiiiis
8. Other invested assets ..o,
9. Aggregate write-ins for capital gains (losses) ..........
10. Total capital gains (losses)
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
0901.
0902.
0903.
0998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 9 from
OVEITIOW PAGE ..vovvviniiiiieieieieeee s [eeeeeeeec e [0 [0 [0 [0 0
0999. Totals (Lines 0901 thru 0903 plus 0998) (Line 9,
above) 0 0 0 0 0

15




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Medical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio

EXHIBIT OF NON-ADMITTED ASSETS
1

Current Year Total
Nonadmitted Assets

2

Prior Year Total
Nonadmitted Assets

3
Change in Total
Nonadmitted Assets
(Col. 2 - Col. 1)

1. BONAS (SCREAUIE D) ...ttt ettt s e s e s s s s sesesesesesnanans | [ereeeeseseseieieeen e ensseseieae [ooeeeueieeneene st eenens[oeesseseese et 0
2. Stocks (Schedule D):
2.1 PrEfEITEA STOCKS .....cuouieveeeecececeee ettt ettt et et easas s s s sesesesesnanans [eeeeeesessieienenetnnnsereneseiene [oeeteieieent et teeeenens[oeeeee et 0
2.2 COMMON SEOCKS ...ttt ettt ettt e et esetens [nmnnnsnsnsnansssnnsessssssesninas [oaesssssnses et essnnnes [oeeseseseseses s 0
3. Mortgage loans on real estate (Schedule B):
BT FIISEHIENS ettt iees[reeananan et e ansnns[orneeese et eaes [eetes e 0
3.2 Other thaN fIFSE ENS.........cvcvevevieieeee ettt ettt ettt s s s b sesssesesssenesesesesnsnns|eeesesesesenennset et eseaeieieenes |oeseesseeeseseseieeeeeneneneees [oereeeeeieiee e 0
4. Real estate (Schedule A):
4.1 Properties occupied Dy the COMPEANY ..........ccccoviviuiuiuiiieiieeeeeieie ettt esss s s sesessanas oeseteseeeseseeeieeesenseneeeees [oereeeeeieieeeeeee e 0 foeeeeeeeeeee 0
4.2 Properties held for the production Of INCOME...........cc.eiiiiiiiiiieiicie e e ees oo e e siees [oesiee s 0
4.3 Properties NEIA fOr SAIE ...........cocvoviviveieiieiieieeeeeeetetet ettt s ettt sess s s s sesesssenens [seeeseseneneesesee e eieieeenenes [etreetet et eieieee [eeeeeee s 0
5. Cash (Schedule E - Part 1), cash equivalents (Schedule E - Part 2) and short-term investments
(SCREAUIE DA) ...ttt ettt b bbb st e se s b b sesese e s s e s sesesesenensnnns | [eemeeeeseeaeieiessineeseseseenens [roeieieen e [0 0
6. CONMFACE IOBNS .......vvvieieiiei ittt sttt et ettt et as e s ee st e s e s e s e s esess s st e s et esesesessan s ssesesesesesesnans |oeesesesesenenttesesnseaeieieees [oesesteneseseseseaeseseennenenenes [oereeeeeaeieaeenn e 0
7. Derivatives (SCHEAUIE DB) ........coiiiiiiiieiiieiiiieii sttt sttt sttt bttt et se et e benesbenesbesesnene s [reseeansentnsensnssnsnsessnaennaes [oonsesnsesnsssssssssssesseseees [soeeesensnseesesensnaensnannes 0
8. Other invested assets (SChedUIE BA) ...t saeenns [enessnesee e e sinees [rieeiie s e et eees [oreeaee e 0
9. Receivables fOor SECUMHIES ...t [ore e o [0 0
10. Securities lending reinvested collateral assets (SCheAUIE DL) .........cooiiiiiiiiiiiieiieeiereeseereeieeiees [oreeieiieie s eins [oreeie e [orenseense e 0
11, Aggregate Write-ins fOr iNVESEA @SSELS ..........cocueveiiiiieieieiieeietete et [oeeensicicesessensiciceeesnnas [0 [0 0
12. Subtotals, cash and invested assets (Lines 1 to 11) ..
13.  Title plants (for Title insurers only) ...
14.  Investmentincome due and @CCIUEM ..............cccoiiiiiiiiiii i [eee
15.  Premiums and considerations:
15.1 Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in the course of collection .............ccccceveeiinieennen.
15.2 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and installments booked but deferred and not yet due .. |....
15.3 Accrued retrospective premiums and contracts subject to redetermination ...............cccceoeeieies fveniinninni [OOSR 0 foeeeeeeeeeee 0
16. Reinsurance:
16.1 Amounts recoverable frOM FBINSUIETS .............cceieieiiiiieieiesceeeiees et ettt sessses s s seaas [eeeeeeeeeiee et [OOSR [OOSR 0
16.2 Funds held by or deposited with reinsured COMPANIES ...........cccuiiiiriiiiiiiiiiieiieiecieereseesieeie [oree s eienes e et [oeenie e 0
16.3 Other amounts receivable under reinSUranCe CONTACES ..........cocuiriiiierieiieiceieeeeeeee e eeeeee [oeesie e nes [oreeie e eiaes [oreeseenie e 0
17.  Amounts receivable relating to UNINSUred PIANS ...........cciiiiiiiiiiiiiic e [ [0 [0 0
18.1 Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and interest thereon ..............cccooeiineniininn e [OOSR 0 foeeeeeeeeeee 0
18.2 NEt AEFEITEA TAX @SSEE ....v.vuivieieieieietei ettt [eonenessne s [0 0 [ 0
19.  Guaranty funds receivable OF ON AEPOSIL .............c.cucueueviieieiiiiieietetesee ettt ses s es st sss s snens [eeee et [OOSR 0 foeeeeeeeeeee 0
20. Electronic data processing equipment and SOftWAIE ............cociiiiiiiiiiiiin e [eeereese e [0 (01 0
21.  Furniture and equipment, including health care delivery @SSets ............ccccovoiveieveveveececieeeeeie s [ [OOSR 0 foeeeeeeeeeee 0
22. Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign exchange rates ...............cccccoooiiiiiiiiiiiiiins i [ [ 0
23. Receivable from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates ................ccccoeeieieiiiiieueieeieeeceee et [ 0 [ [0 O 0
24. Health care and other amMOUNtS FECEIVADIE ..........c.cruriiiuiurieieiiceieiet ettt senaes [esesennseasesse e (V1 8,150,469 |..cooorenne 8,150,469
25. Aggregate write-ins for other than iINVEStEd @SSEtS .............ccoveveviiiiievceceiieeeee ettt [ 498,416 ..o 322,236 | (176,181)
26. Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell Accounts
(LINES 1210 25) ...ttt ettt et ettt be e nnes [eenea e 498,416 |....ccvvennee 8,472,705 |.....coovniee. 7,974,289
27. From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell ACCOUNES .........ccccorvririnininies [semmmsmieeiciccccies [ [ 0
28. Total (Lines 26 and 27) 498,416 8,472,705 7,974,289
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
T1070, ettt ettt h e h ettt b e e e e s £t e s £t e h £t e s et e s et e ae e b et ete st et et et e st et e st et et e et es e et esetes [oetetete e et et et ettt et eteneene [eeeteteet e e ee et e te et e s ees [eeee ettt ettt
I 7 R PP POTR PPN
1103, ettt a et h et h ekt e et e e h e R £ et e s £t h £ et ek et eh et ae e he e eaetes et et e st et es et et e et et e et etetes [oetetete e et et ettt e et e te e eae [eeeteteetete e e et et et eeaeees [seee et ettt ettt
1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from oVerflow PAge ............cccveueveueueeeiiieieeeeeeeeeeeei oo [OOSR 0 foeeeeeeeeeee 0
1199. Totals (Lines 1101 thru 1103 plus 1198)(Line 11 above) 0 0 0
2501, Prepaid ASSEES oo sesenesensenenenns foonenensneneneseseeens 283900 [eoveiiiiiiiieiee 43,500 [ 15,000
2502.  Other ReCeivables ... seneseneeesenenes [ooenenennnneneeees 809,916 [ 278,736 ... .(191,181)
2503, ettt ettt ettt ekt ekt h et e e e et e £ e R et h e s e R et eh et eh et et enteb et et e st et st et e st et es et esentetetes [etetete e et et et e et e e e tenea [eeeteueetete et et e e s et eteees [eeee et ettt eaas
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page ...........ccocoeeieiiiiienieneeneeneeeeees e 0 0 L .0
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 thru 2503 plus 2598)(Line 25 above) 498,416 322,236 (176,181)
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Medical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio

EXHIBIT 1 - ENROLLMENT BY PRODUCT TYPE FOR HEALTH BUSINESS ONLY

Total Members at End of 6
1 2 3 4 5 Current Year
Source of Enroliment Prior Year First Quarter Second Quarter Third Quarter Current Year Member Months
1. Health MaiNteNANCE OFGANIZALIONS ............ccooviiiieieteeesceeeeeee e teteseseees st etesetesesesessases et se s et esessss s st esesesesessasas s s s et et esessss s st et esesesessas s st esesesesessssssssasesesesnns |oeesesesenenesaenenees 49,722 | 49,759 | 48,985 |...oooiirine 48,387 | 47,136 | 585,394
F e oAV 1o Lo STt Yo @ o =T 4= 1o oI P PO NPT NP NPT PP WP
B T o =Y (=T = To e oAV T L= @ (=T T 2= (1] 3 T O O A AP KO PO OU PR RO
4. POINEOF SEIVICE ...ttt e e h e e R e e SRR E SRR R SRS deE R R e e e R s R e e e s s s s ns [seet ettt sttt [oeseses ettt [ttt [ [t [
L [ To =T 3T 1Y 3 O O A AP KOO PP OO PR RO
8.  Aggregate WIite-ins fOr Other INES Of DUSINESS............c.c.eurueeeeieeeeeeeeeeee e tes e ees s ees s e s e s e s et s e s s aes s s e e s e s e e e e e e s s e s aen s ase s sneeseeeeneenean 153,729 150,878 151,640 152,629 152,685 1,820,519
7. Total 203,451 200,637 200,625 201,016 199,821 2,405,913
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
0601, DENTAL ONTY oottt bbb bbb bbb bbb b2 bbb e b b £ bbb b2 b4 e b b e b b e b b e b b e b b e b b e b bt b e b e b b tb bt b b et b st et s bt nb et s et st et e bbbt 17,582 [ 18,081 [ 18,411 [ 18,847 [ 19,100 [ 221,984
0602, VISTON ONTY oo h e e h e h bbbttt e 11,700 [ 11,682 [ 11,871 [ 12,059 | 12,027 ..o 142,490
0603, MediCare SUPPIEMENT ...ttt bbb bbb bbb bbbt b £ e e bbb et bt b bbbttt bbbt s 124,447 | 121,115 | 121,358 | 121,723 [ 121,558 | 1,456,045
0698. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 6 from OVEITIOW PAGE .........ccviiiiieieieiiiiiieie ettt s s et et s et ese e se s s sesens [oebebeanntatneneseebebeaeaenea (O RSN (O RSN (O RSN (1 T (1 T 0
0699. Totals (Lines 0601 thru 0603 plus 0698) (Line 6 above) 153,729 150,878 151,640 152,629 152,685 1,820,519




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Medical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Going Concern
A.  Accounting Practices
The accompanying statutory financial statements of Medical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio (the Company) have been prepared in conformity with the National

Association of Insurance Commissioners’ (NAIC) Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual (NAIC SAP), as prescribed by the Ohio Department of Insurance
(ODI). No accounting practices were employed by the Company in 2023 or 2022 that departed from NAIC SAP.

F/S F/S
SSAP # Page Line # 2023 2022

NET INCOME
(1) State basis (Page 4, Line 32, Columns 2 & 3) XXX XXX XXX $ 15,272,383 $ (37,046,845)
(2) State Prescribed Practices that are an increase/

(decrease) from NAIC SAP:
(3) State Permitted Practices that are an increase/(decrease)

from NAIC SAP:
(4) NAIC SAP (1-2-3=4) XXX XXX XXX $ 15,272,383 $ (37,046,845)
SURPLUS
(5) State basis (Page 3, Line 33, Columns 3 & 4) XXX XXX XXX $ 102,944,711 $ 78,270,739
(6) State Prescribed Practices that are an increase/(decrease) from NAIC SAP:
(7) State Permitted Practices that are an increase/(decrease) from NAIC SAP:
(8) NAIC SAP (5-6-7=8) XXX XXX XXX $ 102,944,711 $ 78,270,739

B. Use of Estimates in the Preparation of the Financial Statements

The preparation of the statutory financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect amounts reported in the statutory financial
statements and accompanying notes. Such estimates and assumptions could change in the future as more information becomes known which could impact the
amounts reported and disclosed herein.

C.  Accounting Policy
Basis of Presentation
Statutory accounting practices vary from U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The more significant variances from GAAP are as follows:

Nonadmitted Assets

Certain assets designated as nonadmitted, principally certain health care receivables, prepaid expenses and premiums in the course of collections over 90 days past
due, not identified as an admitted asset in the NAIC SAP, are excluded from the accompanying statutory statements of admitted assets, liabilities and capital and
surplus and are charged directly to capital and surplus. In accordance with GAAP, such assets are included in the balance sheet, net of valuation allowance, if
necessary. Capital and surplus was reduced by nonadmitted assets of $499,000 and $8,473,000 at December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively.

Investments

Investments in bonds are reported at cost, or the lower of amortized cost or fair value based on their NAIC rating; for GAAP, such fixed maturity investments are held
as available-for-sale and are reported at fair value with unrealized holding gains and losses reported as a separate component of capital and surplus.

Under statutory accounting, a realized loss is recorded upon the sale of an investment at a loss or when a decline in the fair value of an investment is determined by
management to be other than temporary. Realized capital gains and losses are determined on the first-in, first-out cost method.

For GAAP, the Company evaluates an available-for-sale debt security for credit-related impairment by considering the present value of expected cash flows relative to
a security’s amortized cost, the extent to which fair value is less than amortized cost, the financial condition and near-term prospects of the issuer and specific events
or circumstances which may influence the operations of the issuer. Credit-related impairments are recorded as an allowance, with an offset to investment and other
income. Non-credit related impairments are recorded through other comprehensive income. If the Company intends to sell an impaired security, or will likely be
required to sell a security before recovery of the entire amortized cost, the entire impairment is included in net earnings. The amount of the total impairment related to
the credit loss would be recognized in earnings. The amount of the total impairment related to other factors would be recognized in other comprehensive income.

Deferred Income Taxes

The Company computes deferred income taxes in accordance with Statement of Statutory Accounting Principle (SSAP) No. 101, Income Taxes. Under SSAP No. 101,
gross deferred tax assets are reduced by a statutory valuation allowance adjustment if, based on the weight of available evidence, it is more likely than not that some
portion or all of the gross deferred tax assets will not be realized to calculate the adjusted gross deferred tax assets.

Considerable judgment is required in determining whether a valuation allowance is necessary, and if so, the amount of such valuation allowance. In evaluating the
need for a valuation allowance the Company includes many factors, including: (1) the nature of the deferred tax assets and liabilities; (2) whether they are ordinary or
capital; (3) the timing of reversal; (4) taxable income in prior carry back years as well as projected taxable earnings exclusive of reversing temporary differences and
carry forwards; (5) the length of time that carryovers can be used; (6) unique tax rules that would impact the utilization of the deferred tax assets; and (7) any tax
planning strategies that the Company would employ to avoid a tax benefit expiring unused.

Admitted adjusted deferred income tax assets are limited to: (1) the amount of federal income taxes paid in prior years that can be recovered through loss carrybacks
for existing temporary differences that reverse during a timeframe corresponding with the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) tax loss carryback provisions, not to exceed
three years, plus (2) the amount of adjusted gross deferred income tax assets expected to be realized within three years limited to an amount that is no greater than
15% of current period’s adjusted statutory capital and surplus, plus (3) the amount of remaining adjusted gross deferred income tax assets that can be offset against
existing gross deferred income tax liabilities after considering the character (i.e., ordinary versus capital) and reversal patterns of the deferred tax assets and liabilities.
The remaining adjusted deferred income tax assets are nonadmitted.

Under GAAP, a deferred income tax asset is recorded for the amount of gross deferred income tax assets expected to be realized in all future years, and a valuation
allowance is established for deferred income tax assets not realizable.

Reinsurance

Reserves for unpaid claims and claims adjustment expenses ceded to reinsurers have been reported as reductions of the related reserves rather than as assets, as
would be required under GAAP.

Premium Deficiency Reserves

Premium deficiency reserves are recognized when expected claims, claim adjustment expenses,and administrative costs exceed the premium to be collected for the
remainder of the contract period. The Company considers anticipated net investment income as a factor in determining the premium deficiency reserve amount. Under
GAAP, general overhead is excluded from the premium deficiency reserve calculation.
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Medical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Statutory Statement of Cash Flow

Cash and short-term investments in the statutory statements of cash flow represent cash balances and investments with maturities of one year or less. In accordance
with GAAP, the corresponding caption of cash and cash equivalents includes cash balances and investments with initial maturities of three months or less.

Other significant accounting policies are as follows:
Cash and Invested Assets

Short-term investments, principally money market accounts, include investments with maturities of one year or less at the time of acquisition and are principally stated
at amortized cost, which approximates fair value.

U.S. government securities and corporate bonds not backed by other assets are recorded at amortized cost using the interest method or fair value based on their
NAIC rating. Single class mortgage-backed securities are valued at amortized cost using the interest method including anticipated prepayments. Prepayment
assumptions are obtained from dealer surveys or internal estimates and are based on the current interest rate and economic environment. The retrospective
adjustment method is used to value all such securities held. The fair values disclosed for these securities are obtained from independent pricing services.

Other-Than-Temporary Impairment

The Company reviews the values of the Company’s investments on a quarterly basis. If the value of the investment falls below its cost basis, the decline is analyzed
to determine whether it is an other-than-temporary decline in value. To make this determination for each security, the following is considered:

- The length of time and the extent to which the fair value has been less than the amortized cost basis.

- The Company’s ability and intent to hold the security long enough for it to recover its value.

- A significant deterioration in the earning performance, credit rating, asset quality or business prospects of the investee.

- A significant adverse change in the regulatory, economic, or technological environment of the investee.

- Factors that raise significant concerns about the investee’s ability to continue as a going concern such as negative cash flows from operations, working capital
deficiencies, or noncompliance with statutory capital requirements or debt covenants.

Investment Credit Risk

The Company invests in a professionally managed portfolio of securities, which includes obligations of the U.S. government and corporate bonds. Such investments
are inherently exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, market and credit risks. Due to the level of risks in such investments, it is at least reasonably possible
that changes in risk factors in the near term could affect the varying value of individual investments and the related amounts reported in the Company’s financial
statements, and such amounts could be material. The credit quality of the portfolio at December 31, 2023 and 2022, is Class 1 and Class 2, as rated by the NAIC’s
Securities Valuation Office (SVO), which is the highest quality.

Fair Value Measurements

Assets recorded in the statutory statements of admitted assets, liabilities and surplus are categorized based on the level of judgment associated with the inputs used to
measure their fair value. Level inputs are as follows:

Level 1- Values are unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets in active markets accessible at the measurement date.

Level 2- Inputs include quoted prices for similar assets in active markets, quoted prices from those willing to trade in markets that are not active, or other inputs that
are observable or can be corroborated by market data for the term of the instrument. Such inputs include market interest rates, volatilities, spreads, and yield curves.

Level 3- Certain inputs are unobservable (supported by little or no market activity) and significant to the fair value measurement. Unobservable inputs reflect the
Company’s best estimate of what hypothetical market participants would use to determine a transaction price for the asset at the reporting date.

Unpaid Claims and Claims Adjustment Expenses

Unpaid claims and claims adjustment expenses represent management’s best estimate of the ultimate net cost of all reported and unreported claims, less the
estimated amount recoverable from claim overpayments and subrogation. The unpaid claims liability is actuarially estimated based on a review of historical claim
payment patterns and claim trends. The estimates are subject to the effects of trends in claim severity and frequency, and a reasonable provision for adverse
development has been incorporated in management’s best estimate. Although considerable variability is inherent in such estimates, management believes that the
amounts reported for unpaid claims and claims adjustment expenses are adequate. The estimates are reviewed and adjusted as necessary as experience develops or
new information becomes known; such adjustments are included in current operations.

Federal Medical Loss Ratio Rebate

The Company is subject to the ACA, which requires the payment of rebates to eligible policyholders or enrollees when the amounts paid for healthcare benefits and
quality improvement initiatives fall below specified thresholds. Separate calculations are performed by group size (individual, small group, and large group). At
December 31, 2023 and 2022, no liability was recognized on the accompanying statutory statements of admitted assets, liabilities, and capital and surplus as the
calculated amounts exceeded the applicable thresholds.

Premiums

Premiums are earned and recorded pro rata over the period for which coverage is provided. Uncollected premiums include uncollected amounts from insured
individuals and groups and are reported net of an allowance for amounts deemed uncollectible. Premium payments received prior to the period of coverage are
classified as advance premiums.

Uncertain Tax Policies

The Company records uncertain tax positions on the basis of a two-step process whereby (1) the Company determines whether it is more likely than not that the tax
positions will be sustained on the basis of the technical merits of the position and (2) for those tax positions that meet the more likely than not recognition threshold, the
Company recognizes the largest amount of tax benefit that is more than 50% likely to be realized upon ultimate settlement with the related tax authority.

Changes to liabilities for uncertain tax positions are recorded as income tax expense in the accompanying statutory statements of revenue and expenses. The total

liability for uncertain tax positions at December 31, 2023 and 2022, was $0 and $1,676,000, respectively, and is included in current federal income tax receivable from
Parent on the statutory statements of admitted assets, liabilities, and capital and surplus.

Premium Subsidy
Under regulations established by the ACA, Health and Human Services (HHS) pays the Company a portion of the premium (Premium Subsidy) for qualifying individual

members. The Company recognizes monthly premiums received from members and the Premium Subsidy as premium revenue ratably over the contract period. The
Premium Subsidy totaled $148,956,000 and $137,576,000 in 2023 and 2022, respectively, and is included in net premiums earned.
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Medical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ACA Risk Adjustment Program

The ACA authorized a permanent risk adjustment program designed to transfer funds from qualified individual and small group plans with below average risks scores
to those respective plans with above average risk scores. The estimates of amounts owed or due from the permanent risk adjustment program is required to be
reflected as an adjustment to earned premium if sufficient data is available to make an estimate. The Company accounts for the Premium Stabilization Program in
accordance with SSAP No.107, Accounting for the Risk-Sharing Provisions of the Affordable Care Act (SSAP No. 107).

In 2023, the Company recognized a reduction of $3,448,000 in net risk adjustment in net premiums earned, of which $0 of the reduction in revenue related to the 2023
program year and $3,448,000 related to the prior program years as the final settlement was unfavorable to the estimate recorded in the 2022 statutory financial
statements.

In 2022, the Company recognized a reduction of $21,550,000 in net risk adjustment in net premiums earned, of which $17,567,000 of the reduction in revenue related
to the 2022 program year and $3,983,000 related to the prior program years as the final settlement was unfavorable to the estimate recorded in the 2021 statutory
financial statements.

Going Concern
Not Applicable.

NOTE 2 Accounting Changes and Corrections of Errors

Not applicable

NOTE 3 Business Combinations and Goodwill

Not Applicable.

NOTE 4 Discontinued Operations

Not Applicable.

NOTE 5 Investments

A

Mortgage Loans, including Mezzanine Real Estate Loans
Not Applicable.

Debt Restructuring
Not Applicable.

Reverse Mortgages
Not Applicable.

Loan-Backed Securities
Not Applicable.

Dollar Repurchase Agreements and/or Securities Lending Transactions
Not Applicable.

Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as Secured Borrowing
Not Applicable.

Reverse Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as Secured Borrowing
Not Applicable.

Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as a Sale
Not Applicable.

Reverse Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as a Sale
Not Applicable.

Real Estate
Not Applicable.

Low Income Housing tax Credits (LIHTC)
Not Applicable.
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Medical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

L.  Restricted Assets
1. Restricted Assets (Including Pledged)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Gross
Total Gross (Admitted &
(Admitted & | Total Gross Non-
Non- (Admitted & Total Total admitted) Admitted
admitted) Non- Current Current Restricted Restricted
Restricted admitted) Year Year to to
from Restricted Increase/ Non- Admitted Total Total
Current from Prior (Decrease) admitted Restricted Assets Admitted
Restricted Asset Category Year Year (1 minus 2) Restricted (1 minus 4) (a) Assets (b)
a. Subject to contractual obligation for which
liability is not shown $ - $ - 0.000% 0.000%
b. Collateral held under security lending
agreements $ - $ - 0.000% 0.000%
c. Subject to repurchase agreements $ - $ - 0.000% 0.000%
d. Subject to reverse repurchase agreements $ - $ - 0.000% 0.000%
e. Subject to dollar repurchase agreements $ - $ - 0.000% 0.000%
f. Subject to dollar reverse repurchase
agreements $ - $ - 0.000%, 0.000%,
g. Placed under option contracts $ - $ - 0.000% 0.000%
h. Letter stock or securities restricted as to sale
- excluding FHLB capital stock $ - $ - 0.000% 0.000%
i. FHLB capital stock $ - $ - 0.000% 0.000%
j. On deposit with states $ 7447753 |'$ 430,416 | $ 314,337 $ 744,753 0.382% 0.383%
k. On deposit with other regulatory bodies $ - $ - 0.000% 0.000%
|. Pledged collateral to FHLB (including assets
backing funding agreements) $ - $ - 0.000% 0.000%
m. Pledged as collateral not captured in other
categories $ - $ - 0.000% 0.000%
n. Other restricted assets $ - $ - 0.000% 0.000%
0. Total Restricted Assets (Sum of a through n) $ 744753 | $ 430,416 | $ 314,337 - 1$ 744753 0.382%| 0.383%l|
(a) Column 1 divided by Asset Page, Column 1, Line 28
(b) Column 5 divided by Asset Page, Column 3, Line 28
Detail of Assets Pledged as Collateral Not Captured in Other Categories (Contracts That Share Similar Characteristics, Such as Reinsurance and
Derivatives, Are Reported in the Aggregate)
Not Applicable.
3. Detail of Other Restricted Assets (Contracts That Share Similar Characteristics, Such as Reinsurance and Derivatives, Are Reported in the Aggregate)
Not Applicable.
4. Collateral Received and Reflected as Assets Within the Reporting Entity’s Financial Statements
Not Applicable.
M.  Working Capital Finance Investments
Not Applicable.
N.  Offsetting and Netting of Assets and Liabilities
Not Applicable.
O. 5GlI Securities
Not Applicable.
P.  Short Sales
Not Applicable.
Q. Prepayment Penalty and Acceleration Fees
General Account
1. Number of CUSIPs 0
2. Aggregate Amount of Investment Income $ -
R.  Reporting Entity’'s Share of Cash Pool by Asset Type
Not Applicable.
NOTE 6 Joint Ventures, Partnerships and Limited Liability Companies

Not Applicable.

NOTE 7 Investment Income

A

B.

Not Applicable

The gross, nonadmitted and admitted amounts for interest income due and accrued.

Interest Income Due and Accrued
1. Gross

2. Nonadmitted
3. Admitted

The aggregate deferred interest.

Aggregate Deferred Interest

£

26.3
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717,528

717,528
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Medical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

E.

The cumulative amounts of paid-in-kind (PIK) interest included in the current principal balance.
Amount
Cumulative amounts of PIK interest included in the current principal balance $ -

NOTE 8 Derivative Instruments

Not Applicable

NOTE9 Income Taxes

A

The components of the net deferred tax asset/(liability) at the end of current period are as follows:
The Company is taxed as a stock property and casualty insurance company and files a consolidated federal income tax return with MMO and other affiliates.

Deferred income tax assets (DTAs) and liabilities (DTLs) represent the expected future tax consequences of temporary items with differences generated by statutory
accounting as defined in SSAP No. 101. DTAs and DTLs are computed by means of identifying temporary differences which are measured using a balance sheet
approach whereby statutory and tax basis statutory statements of admitted assets, liabilities and capital and surplus are compared.

Current federal income tax, receivable in both 2023 and 2022, from Parent include all current income taxes, including interest, expected to be collected in a
subsequent accounting period. Any tax related to the tax sharing agreement is included in the current federal income tax receivable/payable balance until the tax
return is filed and amounts are then settled with the Parent.

The Company paid no federal income taxes during 2023 or 2022.

The Company is subject to federal income tax examinations by tax authorities for the years 2020 through 2023. 2019 and prior years are closed.

As of End of Current Period 12/31/2022 Change
(M (2 (3) (4) (6) (6) (7) (8) 9
(Col. 1+2) (Col.4+5) | (Col.1-4) (Col.2-5) | (Col. 7 +8)
Ordinary Capital Total Ordinary Capital Total Ordinary Capital Total
(a) Gross Deferred Tax Assets $ 761,165 $ 761,165 | $10,715,346 $10,715,346 | $(9,954,181) | $ - | $(9,954,181)
(b) Statutory Valuation Allowance Adjustment | $ 759,739 $ 759,739 | $10,711,843 $10,711,843 | $(9,952,104) | $ - | $(9,952,104)
(c) Adjusted Gross Deferred Tax Assets
(1a-1b) $ 1,426 | $ -1|s 1,426 | $ 3,503 | $ -|s 3503 |$ (2077)]$ -|s  @o77)
(d) Deferred Tax Assets Nonadmitted $ - $ - 13 -1s -1s -
(e) Subtotal Net Admitted Deferred Tax Asset
(1c-1d) $ 1,426 | $ -|s 1,426 | $ 3,503 | $ -|s 3503 |$ (2077)]$ -|ls  @o77)
(f) Deferred Tax Liabilities $ 1,426 $ 1,426 | $ 3,503 $ 3503 |$ (2077)|$ - 1% (2077)
(g) Net Admitted Deferred Tax Asset/(Net
Deferred Tax Liability)
(le-1f) $ - 13 - 198 - 198 - 198 - 13 - 193 - 198 - 198 -
2.
As of End of Current Period 12/31/2022 Change
(M (2 (3) (4) (6) (6) (7) (8) 9
(Col. 1+2) (Col.4+5) | (Col.1-4) (Col.2-5) | (Col. 7 +8)
Ordinary Capital Total Ordinary Capital Total Ordinary Capital Total
Admission Calculation Components
SSAP No. 101
(a) Federal Income Taxes Paid In Prior
Years Recoverable Through Loss
Carrybacks $ - $ -1s -1s -1s -
(b) Adjusted Gross Deferred Tax
Assets Expected To Be Realized
(Excluding The Amount Of Deferred
Tax Assets From 2(a) above) After
Application of the Threshold Limitation.
(The Lesser of 2(b)1 and 2(b)2 Below) $ - 13 - $ -1s -1s - 13 -
1. Adjusted Gross Deferred Tax
Assets Expected to be Realized
Following the Balance Sheet Date. $ - $ - 13 - 13 -13 -
2. Adjusted Gross Deferred Tax
Assets Allowed per Limitation
Threshold. XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX $ -
(c) Adjusted Gross Deferred Tax Assets
(Excluding The Amount Of Deferred Tax
Assets From 2(a) and 2(b) above)
Offset by Gross Deferred Tax Liabilities. $ 1,426 $ 1,426 | $ 3,503 $ 3503 |$ (2077)|$ - 1% (2077)
(d) Deferred Tax Assets Admitted as the result
of application of SSAP No. 101. Total (2(a) +
2(b) + 2(c)) $ 1426 | - 13 14261 350318 - 13 350318 (2071 |$ - 1% (2077)
3.
2023 2022
a. Ratio Percentage Used To Determine Recovery Period And Threshold Limitation Amount. 2663.825% 394.255%

b. Amount Of Adjusted Capital And Surplus Used To Determine Recovery Period And
Threshold Limitation In 2(b)2 Above. $ 102,944,711 $ 78,270,739
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As of End of Current Period

12/31/2022

Change

Q)]
Ordinary

(2)
Capital

(3)
Ordinary

4)
Capital

(5)
(Col. 1-3)
Ordinary

(Col. 2-4)

(6)
Capital

Impact of Tax Planning Strategies:

(a) Determination of adjusted gross deferred tax
assets and net admitted deferred tax assets, by tax
character as a percentage.
1. Adjusted Gross DTAs amount from Note 9A1
(© $

2. Percentage of adjusted gross DTAs by tax
character attributable to the impact of tax
planning strategies

3. Net Admitted Adjusted Gross DTAs amount
from Note 9A1(e) $

4. Percentage of net admitted adjusted
gross DTAs by tax character admitted
because of the impact of tax planning
strategies

1,426

1,426

-8

-8

3,503 | $

3,503 | $

$

$

(2,077) | $

0.000%

(2,077) 1 $

0.000%|

0.000%|

b. Do the Company's tax-planning strategies include the use of reinsurance?

B. There are no temporary differences for deferred tax liabilities that are not recognized at December 31, 2023 and 2022.

C.  Current income taxes incurred consist of the following major components:

1.

Current Income Tax

(a) Federal

(b) Foreign

(c) Subtotal (1a+1b)

(d) Federal income tax on net capital gains
(e) Utilization of capital loss carry-forwards
(f) Other

(

g) Federal and foreign income taxes incurred (1c+1d+1e+1f)

Deferred Tax Assets:
(a) Ordinary:
1) Discounting of unpaid losses
Unearned premium reserve
Policyholder reserves
Investments
Deferred acquisition costs
Policyholder dividends accrual
Fixed assets
Compensation and benefits accrual
Pension accrual
Receivables - nonadmitted
Net operating loss carry-forward
Tax credit carry-forward
Other
(99) Subtotal (sum of 2a1 through 2a13)

b) Statutory valuation allowance adjustment
c) Nonadmitted
d) Admitted ordinary deferred tax assets (2a99 - 2b - 2c)
e) Capital:

(1) Investments

(2) Net capital loss carry-forward

(3) Real estate

(4) Other

(99) Subtotal (2e1+2e2+2e3+2e4)

f) Statutory valuation allowance adjustment
g) Nonadmitted
h) Admitted capital deferred tax assets (2e99 - 2f - 2g)
i) Admitted deferred tax assets (2d + 2h)

(
(
(
(

(
(
(
(

Deferred Tax Liabilities:
(a) Ordinary:
(1) Investments
(2) Fixed assets
(3) Deferred and uncollected premium
(4) Policyholder reserves
(5) Other
(99) Subtotal (3a1+3a2+3a3+3a4+3ab)

(b) Capital:

(1) Investments

(2) Real estate

(3) Other

(99) Subtotal (3b1+3b2+3b3)

(c) Deferred tax liabilities (3299 + 3b99)

4. Net deferred tax assets/liabilities (2i - 3c)
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(1)
As of End of
Current Period

@
12/31/2022

(3)
(Col. 1-2)
Change

$

R=2

R=2

(6,307,528)

(6,307,528)

23,676
(6,283,852)

543,707
44,855

172,603
761,165
759,739

1,426

1,426

1,426
1,426

1,426

$  (8392,418)

$  (8392,418)

$ (64,932)
$  (8455898)

$ 548,781
$ 8,326,612

$ 1,839,953
$ 10,715,346
$ 10,711,843

$ 3,503

$ 3,503

$ 3,503
$ 3,503

R=2

3,503

$
$
$
$ 1,452 |$
$
$
$

P A D P P PP PP LD P AP PP AP

R=2
'
P A PO PP PP PP

P A P P PP

R A & P P &P

2,084,890

2,084,890
(1,452)

88,608
2,172,046

(5,074)
(8,281,757)

(1,667,350)
(9,954,181)
(9,952,104)

(2,077)




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Medical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio
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D. The provision for federal income tax benefits is different from that which would be obtained by applying the statutory federal income tax rate to income before taxes.
The significant items causing this difference are as follows:

December 31, 2023 December 31, 2022
Description Amount Tax Effect Effective Tax Amount Tax Effect Effective Tax
(Loss) Income before taxes $ 8,989,000 $ 1,888,000 21.0% $ (45,502,000) $ (9,556,000) 21.0%
Change in valuation allowance (47,391,000) (9,952,000) -110.7% 15,900,000 3,339,000 -7.3%
Change in reservies for uncertain tax 505,000 106,000 1.2% 1,394,000 293,000 -0.7%
positions
Change in nonadmitted assets 7,974,000 1,674,000 18.6% (2,369,000) (497,000) 1.1%
Permanent adjustments and other - - 0.0%
$  (29,923,000) $ (6,284,000) -69.9% $ (30,577,000) $ (6,421,000) 14.1%
Federal income tax (benefit) expense (6,284,000) -69.9% (8,456,000) 18.6%
Change in net deferred income taxes - 0.0% 2,033,000 -4.5%
Federal income tax on capital gains - 0.0% 1,000 0.0%
Total statutory income taxes (6,284,000) -69.9% (6,422,000) 14.1%

E. At December 31, 2023 and 2022, the Company did not have any net operating loss carryforwards. The Company has no capital loss carryforwards to utilize in future
years at December 31, 2023 and 2022.

F.  Consolidated Federal Income Tax Return

The Company’s federal income tax return is consolidated with the following entities:
Medical Mutual of Ohio

MedMutual Life Insurance Company

Medical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio

Superior Dental Care, Inc.

The Company is party to a written tax sharing agreement with its Parent and other affiliates. According to the agreement each member pays taxes or receives credits
(from the Parent) as if the member had filed a separate tax return. The payment is finalized for the tax year after the return is filed and/or after an IRS audit is
completed. A member generating a taxable loss, or whose net operating losses (NOLs) or other tax attributes are utilized in the current year, or whose tax attributes
are utilized, is compensated for such losses or attributes utilized in the year absorbed.

G. The Company does not have any tax loss contingencies for which it is reasonably possible that the total liability will significantly increase within twelve
months of the reporting date.

H.  Repatriation Transition Tax (RTT)
Not Applicable.

l. Alternative Minimum Tax (AMT) Credit
Not Applicable.

NOTE 10 Information Concerning Parent, Subsidiaries, Affiliates and Other Related Parties

A-B; MMO provides administrative services to the Company in connection with an administrative services agreement. Expense allocations are reviewed periodically to

D-G. ensure expenses are being appropriately charged to each affiliate and could vary from year-to-year. In 2023 and 2022, charges to the Company for these services
totaled $74,005,000 and $58,253,000, respectively. These charges could vary if the administrative services were provided by an unaffiliated vendor. Amounts payable
and receivable between the Company and MMO are settled within three months.

The Company received a capital contribution of $0 and $20,000,000 from MMO in 2023 and 2022, respectively

CH
-O. Not Applicable.

NOTE 11 Debt
Not Applicable.

NOTE 12 Retirement Plans, Deferred Compensation, Postemployment Benefits and Compensated Absences and Other
Postretirement Benefit Plans

Not Applicable.

NOTE 13 Capital and Surplus, Dividend Restrictions and Quasi-Reorganizations
A.  The Company has 25,000 shares of common stock authorized; 10,000 shares issued and outstanding. All shares have a par value of $400.
B. The Company has no preferred stock authorized or outstanding.

C.  The payment of dividends by the Company to MMO is limited and can only be made from earned profits unless prior approval is received from the Ohio Insurance
Commissioner. The maximum amount of dividends that may be paid by insurance companies without prior approval of the Ohio Insurance Commissioner is also
subject to restrictions relating to statutory capital and surplus and net income. There were no dividends paid by the Company in 2023 or 2022.

D.  Not Applicable.

E.  Within the limitations of (C) above, there are no restrictions placed on the portion of the Company profits that may be paid as ordinary dividends to
stockholders.

F.  There were no restrictions placed on the Company’s surplus, including for whom the surplus is being held.

G. Not Applicable.

H.  Not Applicable.

l. There were no changes in special surplus in 2023 or 2022.

J.  The portion of unassigned funds (surplus) represented or reduced by cumulative unrealized gains and losses is

K. The Company issued the following surplus debentures or similar obligations:
Not Applicable.

L. The impact of any restatement due to prior quasi-reorganizations is as follows:
Not Applicable.

M.  Not Applicable.

NOTE 14 Liabilities, Contingencies and Assessments

A.  Contingent Commitments
Not Applicable.

B. Assessments
Not Applicable.
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C.  Gain Contingencies
Not Applicable.

D. Claims related extra contractual obligations and bad faith losses stemming from lawsuits
Not Applicable.

E. Joint and Several Liabilities
Not Applicable.

F.  All Other Contingencies

Various lawsuits against the Company have arisen in the ordinary course of business. While the outcome of these matters cannot be predicted with certainty at this
time, management believes they will not have a material adverse effect on the Company’s financial position or results of operations.

The Company is subject to regulations that may result in assessments under state insurance guaranty association laws. The Company is not anticipating any
significant assessments as of December 31, 2023.

NOTE 15 Leases
Not Applicable.

NOTE 16 Information About Financial Instruments With Off-Balance Sheet Risk and Financial Instruments With Concentrations of
Credit Risk

Not Applicable.

NOTE 17 Sale, Transfer and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities
Not Applicable.

NOTE 18 Gain or Loss to the Reporting Entity from Uninsured Plans and the Uninsured Portion of Partially Insured Plans
Not Applicable.

NOTE 19 Direct Premium Written/Produced by Managing General Agents/Third Party Administrators
Not Applicable.

NOTE 20 Fair Value Measurements
A.

(1) Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date
Not Applicable.

@

-

Fair Value Measurements in (Level 3) of the Fair Value hierarchy
Not Applicable.

3

=

Not Applicable.

4

=

Assets recorded in the statutory statements of admitted assets, liabilities and capital and surplus are categorized based on the level of judgment associated
with the inputs used to measure their fair value. Level inputs are as follows:

Level 1- Values are unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets in active markets accessible at the measurement date.
Level 2- Inputs include quoted prices for similar assets in active markets, quoted prices from those willing to trade in markets that are not active, or other
inputs that are observable or can be corroborated by market data for the term of the instrument. Such inputs include market interest rates, volatilities,

spreads, and yield curves.

Level 3- Certain inputs are unobservable (supported by little or no market activity) and significant to the fair value measurement. Unobservable inputs reflect
the Company’s best estimate of what hypothetical market participants would use to determine a transaction price for the asset at the reporting date.

(5) Not Applicable.

B.  Not Applicable.

C. Aggregate fair value for all financial instruments and the level within the fair value hierarchy in which the fair value measurements in their entirety fall.

Type of Financial Aggregate Net Asset Value Not Practicable
Instrument Fair Value Admitted Assets (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) (NAV) (Carrying Value)
BONDS $ 97,550,207 |$ 103,778,641 $ 97,550,207

D. Not Practicable to Estimate Fair Value
Not Applicable.

E.  Not Applicable.

NOTE 21 Other ltems
A.  Unusual or Infrequent ltems
Not Applicable

B.  Troubled Debt Restructuring: Debtors
Not Applicable.

C. Other Disclosures

The Company is subject to certain RBC requirements specified by the NAIC and required by the ODI. Under those requirements, the amount of capital and surplus
maintained by the Company is determined based on various risk factors. At December 31, 2023 and 2022, the Company met the RBC requirements.

MMO has guaranteed that the Company will maintain the minimum capital and surplus as required by Ohio law.

D. Business Interruption Insurance Recoveries
Not Applicable.
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E. State Transferable and Non-transferable Tax Credits
Not Applicable.

F.  Subprime Mortgage Related Risk Exposure
Not Applicable.

G. Retained Assets
Not Applicable.

H. Insurance-Linked Securities (ILS) Contracts
Not Applicable.

NOTE 22 Events Subsequent
The Company has evaluated subsequent events from the end of the most recent fiscal year through February 28, 2024, the date the statutory financial statements
were available to be issued, and determined that there have been no events that have occurred that would require adjustments to our disclosures in the financial
statements.

NOTE 23 Reinsurance

A. Ceded Reinsurance Report
Effective January 1, 2023, the Company entered into a reinsurance agreement with MMO. Under the agreement, 100% of claims expenses are ceded to MMO, and
net premiums earned are ceded net of claims adjustment and general and administrative expenses and other expense. Net investment income and net realized capital
losses are not ceded under the agreement. The agreement is for one year with an automatic renewal unless the Company or MMO provides a written termination
notice of 60 days.

The effects of reinsurance for the year ended December 31, 2023 are as follows:

Year Ended December 31

2023 2022
Direct accident and health insurance premiums $ 629,668,000 $ -
Ceded accident and health insurance premiums (501,762,000) -
Assumed accident and health insurance premiums - -
Net accident and health insurance premiums $ 127.906.000 % -

Differences between written and earned premiums subject to reinsurance are not significant.

Year Ended December 31

2023 2022
Direct accident and health insurance benefits $ 505,492,000 $ -
Ceded accident and health insurance benefits (511,242,000) -
Assumed accident and health insurance benefits - -
Net accident and health insurance benefits 3 (5.750.000) % -

B.  Uncollectible Reinsurance
Not Applicable.

C. Commutation of Reinsurance Reflected in Income and Expenses.
Not Applicable.

D. Certified Reinsurer Rating Downgraded or Status Subject to Revocation
Not Applicable.

E. Reinsurance Credit
Not Applicable.

NOTE 24 Retrospectively Rated Contracts & Contracts Subject to Redetermination
A.  Not Applicable.

B.  Not Applicable.

C.  Not Applicable.

D. Medical loss ratio rebates required pursuant to the Public Health Service Act.
At December 31, 2023 and 2022 no liability was recognized on the accompanying statutory statements of admitted assets, liabilities and capital and surplus as the
calculated amounts exceeded the applicable thresholds.

1 2 3 4 5
Other
Small Group Large Group Categories with
Individual Employer Employer Rebates Total

Prior Reporting Year
(1) Medical loss ratio rebates incurred $ - 13 - 13 - 13 - 13 -
(2) Medical loss ratio rebates paid $ - 13 - 13 - 13 - 13 -
(3) Medical loss ratio rebates unpaid $ - 13 - 13 - 13 - 13 -
(4) Plus reinsurance assumed amounts XXX XXX XXX XXX
(5) Less reinsurance ceded amounts XXX XXX XXX XXX
(6) Rebates unpaid net of reinsurance XXX XXX XXX XXX $ -
Current Reporting Year-to-Date
(7) Medical loss ratio rebates incurred $ - 13 - 13 - 13 - 13 -
(8) Medical loss ratio rebates paid $ - 13 - 13 - 13 - 13 -
(9) Medical loss ratio rebates unpaid $ - 13 - 13 - 13 - 13 -
(10) Plus reinsurance assumed amounts XXX XXX XXX XXX
(11) Less reinsurance ceded amounts XXX XXX XXX XXX
(12) Rebates unpaid net of reinsurance XXX XXX XXX XXX 3 -
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E. Risk Sharing Provisions of the Affordable Care Act

(1) Did the reporting entity write accident and health insurance premium which is subject to the Affordable Care Act risk sharing
provisions (YES/NO)? Yes [X]No[]

(2) Impact of Risk Sharing Provisions of the Affordable Care Act on Admitted Assets, Liabilities and Revenue for the Current Year

Amount
a. Permanent ACA Risk Adjustment Program
Assets
1. Premium adjustments receivable due to ACA Risk Adjustment (including high risk pool payments) $ 1,076
Liabilities
2. Risk adjustment user fees payable for ACA Risk Adjustment $ 128,787
3. Premium adjustments payable due to ACA Risk Adjustment (including high risk pool premium) $ 8,388,991
Operations (Revenue & Expense)
4. Reported as revenue in premium for accident and health contracts (written/collected) due to ACA Risk
Adjustment $ (11,828,256)
5. Reported in expenses as ACA risk adjustment user fees (incurred/paid) $ 129,015
b. Transitional ACA Reinsurance Program
Assets

1. Amounts recoverable for claims paid due to ACA Reinsurance
2. Amounts recoverable for claims unpaid due to ACA Reinsurance (Contra Liability)
3. Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans for contributions for ACA Reinsurance
Liabilities
4. Liabilities for contributions payable due to ACA Reinsurance — not reported as ceded premium
5. Ceded reinsurance premiums payable due to ACA Reinsurance
6. Liabilities for amounts held under uninsured plans contributions for ACA Reinsurance
Operations (Revenue & Expense)
7. Ceded reinsurance premiums due to ACA Reinsurance
8. Reinsurance recoveries (income statement) due to ACA Reinsurance payments or expected payments
9. ACA Reinsurance contributions — not reported as ceded premium
c. Temporary ACA Risk Corridors Program
Assets
1. Accrued retrospective premium due to ACA Risk Corridors
Liabilities
2. Reserve for rate credits or policy experience rating refunds due to ACA Risk Corridors
Operations (Revenue & Expense)
3. Effect of ACA Risk Corridors on net premium income (paid/received)
4. Effect of ACA Risk Corridors on change in reserves for rate credits

(3) Roll forward of prior year ACA risk sharing provisions for the following asset (gross of any nonadmission) and liability balances along with the reasons
for adjustments to prior year balance.

Accrued During Received or Paid as of Unsettled Balances as of
the Prior Year on the Current Year on Differences Adjustments the Reporting Date
Business Written Business Written Prior Year Prior Year Cumulative | Cumulative
Before December 31 Before December 31 Accrued Accrued Balance Balance
of the Prior Year of the Prior Year Less Less To To from from
Payments Payments Prior Year Prior Year Prior Years Prior Years
(Col1-3) (Col2-4) Balances Balances (Col 1-3+7) | (Col 2-4+8)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

Receivable Payable Receivable Payable Receivable Payable Receivable Payable Ref | Receivable Payable

a. Permanent ACA Risk
Adjustment Program

1. Premium adjustments
receivable (including high
risk pool payments) $ 1,160,335 $ 2,277,390 $(1,117,055)

©«
'

$ 1,118,131 A |S 1,076 | $ -

2. Premium adjustments
(payable) (including high
risk pool premium) $ (17,567,000) $(22,124,396)| $ - | $ 4,557,396 $(4,566,387)] B |$ - 1% (8991)

3. Subtotal ACA
Permanent Risk
Adjustment Program $ 1,160,335 | $ (17,567,000)] $ 2,277,390 | $ (22,124,396)| $(1,117,055) | $ 4,557,396 | $ 1,118,131 | $(4,566,387) $ 1,076 | $  (8,991)
b. Transitional ACA
Reinsurance Program

1. Amounts recoverable for
claims paid $ -1s - C |s -1 B

2. Amounts recoverable for
claims unpaid (contra
liability) $ -8 - D [$ -8 -

3. Amounts receivable
relating to uninsured

plans $ s - E |s s -

4. Liabilities for
contributions payable due
to ACA Reinsurance - not
reported as ceded

premium $ - 13 - F |$ -1s -
5. Ceded reinsurance

premiums payable $ -13 - G |s$ - 13 -
6. Liability for amounts

held under uninsured plans $ - 13 - H |$ - 13 -

7. Subtotal ACA
Transitional Reinsurance

Program $ -|s -|s -l -|s -|s -1 -l . $ -l .
c. Temporary ACA Risk
Corridors Program
1. Accrued retrospective
premium $ -1s - [ ] -1 B
2. Reserve for rate credits
or policy experience rating

refunds $ -1s - J |s -8 B
3. Subtotal ACA Risk

Corridors Program $ -1 -1 -1 -1 -1s -1s -1s - $ -1s -

d. Total for ACA Risk

Sharing Provisions $ 1,160,335 | $ (17,567,000 $ 2,277,390 | $ (22,124,396)] $(1,117,055) | $ 4,557,396 | $ 1.118.131 | $(4.566,387) $ 1076 |$  (8.991)

Explanations of Adjustments
A. ACA Risk Adjustment based on the final risk adjustment report received from HHS on June 30, 2023 and payments received(made) through December 2023.
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ACA Risk Adjustment based on the final risk adjustment report received from HHS on June 30, 2023 and payments received(made) through December 2023.
B. ACA Risk Adjustment based on the final risk adjustment report received from HHS on June 30, 2023 and payments received(made) through December 2023.
ACA Risk Adjustment based on the final risk adjustment report received from HHS on June 30, 2023 and payments received(made) through December 2023.

C. Not Applicable.
D. Not Applicable.
E. Not Applicable.
F. Not Applicable.
G. Not Applicable.
H. Not Applicable.
. Not Applicable.

J. Not Applicable.

(4) Roll-Forward of Risk Corridors Asset and Liability Balances by Program Benefit Year

Accrued During Received or Paid as of Unsettled Balances as of
the Prior Year on the Current Year on Differences Adjustments the Reporting Date
Business Written Business Written Prior Year Prior Year Cumulative | Cumulative
Before December 31 Before December 31 Accrued Accrued Balance Balance
of the Prior Year of the Prior Year Less Less To To from from
Payments Payments Prior Year Prior Year Prior Years Prior Years
(Col1-3) (Col2-4) Balances Balances (Col 1-3+7) | (Col 2-4+8)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Receivable Payable Receivable Payable Receivable Payable Receivable Payable Ref | Receivable Payable
a. 2014
1. Accrued retrospective
premium $ -13 - AlS -13 -
2. Reserve for rate credits
or policy experience rating
refunds $ -1 - B |$ -1s -
b. 2015
1. Accrued retrospective
premium $ - 13 - c |3 -1s -
2. Reserve for rate credits
or policy experience rating
refunds $ -1s - D |$ -1s -
c. 2016
1. Accrued retrospective
premium $ -1s - E |$ -1 B
2. Reserve for rate credits
or policy experience rating
refunds $ -1 - F |$ -1s -
d. Total for Risk Corridors $ - 13 $ - 13 - 13 - 13 - 13 - 13 - $ - 13 -
Explanations of Adjustments
A. Not Applicable.
B. Not Applicable.
C. Not Applicable.
D. Not Applicable.
E. Not Applicable.
F. Not Applicable.
24E(4)d (Columns 1 through 10) should equal 24E(3)c3 (Column 1 through 10 respectively)
(5) ACA Risk Corridors Receivable as of Reporting Date
1 2 3 4 5 6
Asset
Estimated Non-Accrued Balance
Amount to be Amounts for (Gross of
Filed or Final Impairment or Amounts Non-
Amount Filed Other received from admissions) Non-admitted Net Admitted
Risk Corridors Program Year with CMS Reasons CMS (1-2-3) Amount Asset (4 - 5)
a. 2014 $ 4,977,524 $ 4977524 | $ - $ -
b. 2015 $ 4,279,011 $ 4279011 |$ - $ -
c. 2016 $ 13,342,649 $ 13,342,649 | $ - $ -
d. Total (@a+ b +c) $ 22599184 | $ - 1% 22599184 | $ -19 - 13 -

24E(5)d (Column 4) should equal 24E(3)c1 (Column 9)
24E(5)d (Column 6) should equal 24E(2)c1
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NOTE 25 Change in Incurred Claims and Claim Adjustment Expenses

The following table provides a reconciliation of the beginning and ending reserve balances for unpaid claims and claim adjustment expenses (CAE), net of
reinsurance, and health care receivables.

2023 2022
Unpaid claims and CAE $ 77,758,000 $ 66,198,000
Reinsurance recoverable, net of allowances - -
Health care receivables (22,339,000) (16,829,000)

Drug Discount Liability 6,169,000 -
Reserves at beginning of year, net 61,588,000 49,369,000
Add provision for claims and CAE, net of reinsurance, occurring in
Current year 40,134,000 582,362,000
Prior years (2,500,000) (963,000)
Net incurred claims and CAE during the current year 37,634,000 581,399,000
Deduct payments for claims and CAE, net of reinsurance:
Current year 84,702,000 521,597,000
Prior years 49,011,000 47,582,000
Net claims and CAE payments during the current year 133,713,000 569,179,000
Reserves at end of year, net (34,491,000) 61,589,000
Reinsurance recoverable, net of allowances 44,374,000 -
Health care receivables (3,250,000) 22,339,000
Drug Discount Liability (4,188,000) (6,170,000)
Unpaid claims and unpaid claims adjustment expenses $ 2,445,000 $ 77,758,000

The foregoing reconciliation shows that a $2,500,000 redundancy in the December 31, 2022 reserves emerged in 2023, and a $963,000 redundancy in the
December 31, 2021 reserves emerged in 2022. The majority of the 2023 and 2022 redundancies resulted from differences in claims severity and utilization as
compared to expectations.

At December 31, 2023 and 2022, health care receivables above include $0 and $8,150,000 respectively, that are nonadmitted in accordance with the original
SSAP No. 84, Certain Health Care Receivables and Receivables Under Government Insured Plans (SSAP No. 84).

NOTE 26 Intercompany Pooling Arrangements
Not Applicable.

NOTE 27 Structured Settlements
Not Applicable.

NOTE 28 Health Care Receivables

A. Pharmaceutical Rebate Receivables
The Company accounts for pharmaceutical rebate receivables in accordance with SSAP No. 84. The admitted receivable balances as of December
31, 2023 and 2022, are $0 and $14,189,000, respectively, are included in health care and other receivables on the statutory statements of admitted
assets, liabilities, and capital and surplus. These are comprised of the estimated pharmacy rebates for the current quarter as reported in the
statutory financial statements plus the pharmacy rebates invoiced / confirmed for the preceding quarter. Additional details are included in the table

below:
Estimated
Pharmacy Actual Rebates
Rebates as Pharmacy Actual Rebates Received More
Reported on Rebates as Billed | Actual Rebates | Received Within | Than 180 Days
Financial or Otherwise Received Within | 91 to 180 Days of After
Date Statements Confirmed 90 Days of Billing Billing Billing
12/31/2023
09/30/2023
06/30/2023
03/31/2023
12/31/2022 | $ 7,131,000 | $ 7,131,000 | $ 1,328,163 | $ 6,965,424 | $ 7,947
09/30/2022 | $ 6,143,000 | $ 7,058,000 | $ 6,345,886 | $ 2,232,837 | $ (74,025)
06/30/2022 | $ 5,974,000 | $ 6,680,000 | $ 6,158,633 $ 2,075,499
03/31/2022 | $ 5,390,000 | $ 6,215,000 | $ 5,601,562 | $ (23,377) | $ 1,540,480
12/31/2021 | $ 5,139,000 | $ 5,139,000 | $ 1,104,144 | $ 5,378,659 | $ (50,094)
09/30/2021 | $ 4,791,000 | $ 5,233,000 | $ 5,277,991 | $ 933,305 | $ (110,780)
06/30/2021 | $ 4,349,000 | $ 4,734,000 | $ 5,093,976 | $ (12,065) | $ 643,213
03/31/2021 | $ 2,612,000 | $ 4,263,000 | $ 4740672 | $ (11897) | $ 447,284

NOTE 29 Participating Policies
Not Applicable.

NOTE 30 Premium Deficiency Reserves
Aggregate health policy reserves include premium deficiency reserves and reserves for contracts subject to redetermination. Premium deficiency reserves related to
Medicare Supplement policies at December 31, 2023 and 2022, totaled $0 and $20,759,000, respectively. Premium deficiency reserves related to Individual ACA
policies at December 31, 2023 and 2022, totaled $0 and $17,749,000. The aggregate health policy reserves also include a risk adjustment liability for ACA permanent
risk adjustment program of $0 and $17,567,000 at December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively. See the related policy below.

$ -
12/31/2023
Yes [X]No[]

1. Liability carried for premium deficiency reserves
2. Date of the most recent evaluation of this liability
3. Was anticipated investment income utilized in the calculation?

NOTE 31 Anticipated Salvage and Subrogation

The reserves for unpaid claims and CAE at December 31, 2023 and 2022, have been reduced by $475,000 and $1,266,000, respectively, related to anticipated
subrogation claims recoverable.
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PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES
GENERAL

Is the reporting entity a member of an Insurance Holding Company System consisting of two or more affiliated persons, one or more of which

LTI ST TSP Yes [ X] No[ ]
If yes, complete Schedule Y, Parts 1, 1A, 2 and 3.
If yes, did the reporting entity register and file with its domiciliary State Insurance Commissioner, Director or Superintendent or with
such regulatory official of the state of domicile of the principal insurer in the Holding Company System, a registration statement
providing disclosure substantially similar to the standards adopted by the National Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC) in
its Model Insurance Holding Company System Regulatory Act and model regulations pertaining thereto, or is the reporting entity
subject to standards and disclosure requirements substantially similar to those required by such Act and regulations? ................ccc....... Yes [ X] No[ ] NAT[ ]
SHALE REGUIGTING™ ...ttt ettt e s 2o s e s e s e e st e st e s e e st e st e s e e At e s s e R e e et e n e e a e e a e et e e n b ettt et et ettt e e e Ohio
Is the reporting entity publicly traded or a member of @ publicly traded GroUP? ..........coiiiiiiiiiii e Yes[ 1 No[X]
If the response to 1.4 is yes, provide the CIK (Central Index Key) code issued by the SEC for the entity/group. ..........cccceveiiiiicicnenne
Has any change been made during the year of this statement in the charter, by-laws, articles of incorporation, or deed of settiement of the
TEPOTHING @NELY? «...oeveeeeeececeeee e ceceeaeteteteesasaeeete s s s asaesesesesssssesesesssssassssseessssssasseses s s ssssssees s s sssnsnses s ssssnsesesas s sssseses s snassnsnseses s snsnansesesanasansnsasna Yes[ 1 No[X]
LT F= (=N el i =g Lo L= TR R RPN
State as of what date the latest financial examination of the reporting entity was made or is being made. ...........ccccoeveiiiiiiiiicicee 12/31/2019
State the as of date that the latest financial examination report became available from either the state of domicile or the reporting
entity. This date should be the date of the examined balance sheet and not the date the report was completed or released. ................... 12/31/2019
State as of what date the latest financial examination report became available to other states or the public from either the state of
domicile or the reporting entity. This is the release date or completion date of the examination report and not the date of the
examination (balance sheet date). ... 10/27/2020
By what department or departments?
Ohio DEPArtMENt OF INSUIANCE .......coiuiiiiiiiiieiii ettt sttt ettt et e besae e s beesbeesbe e be e beeaseaaseeaseesseeseeeheeebeesbeenbeenbeenbeenseansesseesheesbeenbeeseens
Have all financial statement adjustments within the latest financial examination report been accounted for in a subsequent financial
statement filed With DEPAMMENTS? .......c.c.ovoveeeceeeeeeeeeeeceeeeeeteeeeeaeaet et s s esseaeteseses s asaeesses s s sssssesesesssasssseses s s assssssesassssansesesannssansssasasnsnanenen Yes[ 1 N[ ] NA[X]
Have all of the recommendations within the latest financial examination report been complied With? ... Yes[ ] N[ 1 NA[X]
During the period covered by this statement, did any agent, broker, sales representative, non-affiliated sales/service organization or any
combination thereof under common control (other than salaried employees of the reporting entity), receive credit or commissions for or control
a substantial part (more than 20 percent of any major line of business measured on direct premiums) of:
4.11 sales of NEeW DBUSINESS? ... Yes[ 1 No[ X]
4.12 renewals? ........cccoceeieennnn. . Yes [ X] No[ ]
During the period covered by this statement, did any sales/service organization owned in whole or in part by the reporting entity or an affiliate,
receive credit or commissions for or control a substantial part (more than 20 percent of any major line of business measured on direct
premiums) of:
4.21 sales of NEW DUSINESS? .......ccoiiiiiiiiiii s Yes[ 1 No[ X]
4.22 FENEWAIST ...ttt bbbttt Yes[ 1 No[ X]
Has the reporting entity been a party to a merger or consolidation during the period covered by this statement? .............c.cccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiics Yes[ 1 No[X]
If yes, complete and file the merger history data file with the NAIC.
If yes, provide the name of the entity, NAIC Company Code, and state of domicile (use two letter state abbreviation) for any entity that has
ceased to exist as a result of the merger or consolidation.
1 2 3
Name of Entity NAIC Company Code | State of Domicile
Has the reporting entity had any Certificates of Authority, licenses or registrations (including corporate registration, if applicable) suspended or
revoked by any governmental entity during the reporting period? .......... Yes[ 1 No[X]
If yes, give full information:
Does any foreign (non-United States) person or entity directly or indirectly control 10% or more of the reporting entity? .............cc.ccocooiiiie Yes[ 1 No[ X]

If yes,

7.21 State the percentage Of FOrQIGN CONTIOL; ....... ..o i et e bbbt ettt et e sa e e she e sh e e ehe e b e e ke e bt ea bt em bt embeameesaeesbeesbeenbeebeans

7.22 State the nationality(s) of the foreign person(s) or entity(s); or if the entity is a mutual or reciprocal, the nationality of its manager or
attorney-in-fact and identify the type of entity(s) (e.g., individual, corporation, government, manager or attorney-in-fact).

1 2
Nationality Type of Entity
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8.1 Is the company a subsidiary of a depository institution holding company (DIHC) or a DIHC itself, regulated by the Federal Reserve Board? ...... Yes[ ] No[X]
8.2 Ifthe response to 8.1 is yes, please identify the name of the DIHC.
8.3 Is the company affiliated with one or more banks, thrifts or securities firms? .............cooo e Yes[ ] No[X]
8.4 If response to 8.3 is yes, please provide below the names and location (city and state of the main office) of any affiliates regulated by a federal

regulatory services agency [i.e. the Federal Reserve Board (FRB), the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (OCC), the Federal Deposit

Insurance Corporation (FDIC) and the Securities Exchange Commission (SEC)] and identify the affiliate's primary federal regulator.

1 2 3 4 5 6
Affiliate Name Location (City, State) FRB [ OCC | FDIC | SEC

8.5 s the reporting entity a depository institution holding company with significant insurance operations as defined by the Board of Governors of

Federal Reserve System or a subsidiary of the depository institution holding COMPEANY? .............ccceueiiiiiiriiereieiieeee et Yes [ ] No[X]
8.6 If response to 8.5 is no, is the reporting entity a company or subsidiary of a company that has otherwise been made subject to the
Federal ReServe BOArd’s CAPItAI FUIE? ..............c.cueuiiiuiuiueieieiiseeesete sttt st s s st et s s s et s s se st et et ssssses et s s sses et s s nsnsnsesesanas Yes[ 1 No[X] NA[ ]

9.  What is the name and address of the independent certified public accountant or accounting firm retained to conduct the annual audit?
RSM US LLP 801 Nicollet Mall, Suite 1200 MIinNeapolis, MN 55402 ...........ccccuiiiiiiiiriiieeeieiei ettt ettt et et
10.1 Has the insurer been granted any exemptions to the prohibited non-audit services provided by the certified independent public accountant
requirements as allowed in Section 7H of the Annual Financial Reporting Model Regulation (Model Audit Rule), or substantially similar state
LT =T VL= o) OO U UUTRUTT Yes[ 1 No[X]
10.2 If the response to 10.1 is yes, provide information related to this exemption:
10.3 Has the insurer been granted any exemptions related to the other requirements of the Annual Financial Reporting Model Regulation as
allowed for in Section 18A of the Model Regulation, or substantially similar state law or regulation? ..............cccceuevevececcueeeeeeeceeeeeee e Yes[ 1 No[X]
10.4  If the response to 10.3 is yes, provide information related to this exemption:

10.5 Has the reporting entity established an Audit Committee in compliance with the domiciliary state insurance laws? ...
10.6 If the response to 10.5 is no or n/a, please explain.

Yes [ X] No[ 1 NAT ]

11.  What is the name, address and affiliation (officer/employee of the reporting entity or actuary/consultant associated with an actuarial consulting
firm) of the individual providing the statement of actuarial opinion/certification?
Ms. Alisa Widmer, FSA, MAAA, Risk & Regulatory Consulting, LLC, 20 Batterson Park Road, Suite 380, Farmington, CT 06032 .............c......
12.1 Does the reporting entity own any securities of a real estate holding company or otherwise hold real estate indirectly? .............cccoeveiiiiienenn. Yes[ 1 No[X]
12.11 Name of real estate holding company ...
12.12 Number of Parcels INVOIVEA ...........coiiiiiiiiiieeeee e
12.13 Total book/adjusted carrying ValUue .............cccueiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeee e $ ..

12.2 If yes, provide explanation

13.  FOR UNITED STATES BRANCHES OF ALIEN REPORTING ENTITIES ONLY:
13.1  What changes have been made during the year in the United States manager or the United States trustees of the reporting entity?

13.2 Does this statement contain all business transacted for the reporting entity through its United States Branch on risks wherever located?
13.3 Have there been any changes made to any of the trust indentures during the year? .... Yes[ 1 No[ ]
13.4 If answer to (13.3) is yes, has the domiciliary or entry state approved the changes? .... Yes[ 1 No[ 1 NAT ]
14.1  Are the senior officers (principal executive officer, principal financial officer, principal accounting officer or controller, or persons performing

similar functions) of the reporting entity subject to a code of ethics, which includes the following standards? ..............c.ooveeeveveveeeeccueeeeeecennas Yes [ X] No [ ]

a. Honest and ethical conduct, including the ethical handling of actual or apparent conflicts of interest between personal and professional

relationships;

b. Full, fair, agcurate, timely and understandable disclosure in the periodic reports required to be filed by the reporting entity;

c. Compliance with applicable governmental laws, rules and regulations;

d. The prompt internal reporting of violations to an appropriate person or persons identified in the code; and

e. Accountability for adherence to the code.
14.11 If the response to 14.1 is No, please explain:

Yes [ ] No[ ]

14.2 Has the code of ethics for senior managers been amMeNdEA? ...ttt Yes[ 1 No[X]
14.21 If the response to 14.2 is yes, provide information related to amendment(s).

14.3 Have any provisions of the code of ethics been waived for any of the specified officers? .........
14.31 If the response to 14.3 is yes, provide the nature of any waiver(s).

Yes[ 1 No[X]
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15.1 Is the reporting entity the beneficiary of a Letter of Credit that is unrelated to reinsurance where the issuing or confirming bank is not on the
SVIO BaANK LISE? ...ttt b h ekt et h bt E R R H k£ Rk £ ek e R e R £ R R £ R e £ R b e e b e b e e E et b £ Rt bt a et ne ettt r s

15.2 If the response to 15.1 is yes, indicate the American Bankers Association (ABA) Routing Number and the name of the issuing or confirming
bank of the Letter of Credit and describe the circumstances in which the Letter of Credit is triggered.

Yes [ ]

No [ X ]

1 2 3
American
Bankers
Association
(ABA) Routing

Number Issuing or Confirming Bank Name Circumstances That Can Trigger the Letter of Credit

Amount

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

16. Is the purchase or sale of all investments of the reporting entity passed upon either by the board of directors or a subordinate committee
LU LT =T PSSR UPR PR

17.  Does the reporting entity keep a complete permanent record of the proceedings of its board of directors and all subordinate committees
LU LT =T PSPPSR

18.  Has the reporting entity an established procedure for disclosure to its board of directors or trustees of any material interest or affiliation on the
part of any of its officers, directors, trustees or responsible employees that is in conflict or is likely to conflict with the official duties of such
PEISON? ettt ittt ette ekt e bt e bt estees et eaeesheesseesheesbe e te e seeaseeaseeaseeRseeReeeRe e ke e ke e beeateente oAbt eReeeReeeRe e Rt e ke e teeabeea bt enbeenseeReeeReeeheeehe e beenbeeabeenbeenaeenneeheeebeeebeenbeenbeens

FINANCIAL

19. Has this statement been prepared using a basis of accounting other than Statutory Accounting Principles (e.g., Generally Accepted
FaXeTelo 10 a1 (1o I gy T ot o1 [=TS) OSSR

20.1 Total amount loaned during the year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of policy loans):  20.11 To directors or other officers

20.12 To stockholders not officers.................

20.13 Trustees, supreme or grand

(Fraternal Only) ......cccceveeiiiiiiiinen,

20.2 Total amount of loans outstanding at the end of year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of
policy loans): 20.21 To directors or other officers
20.22 To stockholders not officers
20.23 Trustees, supreme or grand

(Fraternal Only) ......cccceveiiiiiiiineen,

21.1  Were any assets reported in this statement subject to a contractual obligation to transfer to another party without the liability for such
obligation being reported in the STAtEMENT? ........ .o ettt et b e ea e e s e et e e e e enbeeseeeneesaeesseeseeneennean

21.2 If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year: 21.21 Rented from others

21.22 Borrowed from others............c.ccccoeeneene

21.23 Leased from others
21.24 Other

221 Does this statement include payments for assessments as described in the Annual Statement Instructions other than guaranty fund or
guaranty asSOCIAtION @SSESSIMENTS? .......c..iiiiiiiiiiiie ettt ettt e et e st e e et e se e s e e seeeaeeaaeeeaeeeaeess e e st easeeaseeaseem e e em e e eaeeeseeas e e s e e s e enseenseanseenseaneeaneenneenneennen

22.2 If answer is yes: 22.21 Amount paid as losses or risk adjustment $ ...
22.22 Amount paid as exXpenses ...........ccccceeeenne

22.23 Other amounts paid

23.1 Does the reporting entity report any amounts due from parent, subsidiaries or affiliates on Page 2 of this statement? ................
23.2 If yes, indicate any amounts receivable from parent included in the Page 2 amount: ...........cc.coiiiiiiiiiiie e $
24.1 Does the insurer utilize third parties to pay agent commissions in which the amounts advanced by the third parties are not settled in full within

LSO E= PRSP RTRRURRPRNY
24.2 If the response to 24.1 is yes, identify the third-party that pays the agents and whether they are a related party.

Is the
Third-Party Agent
a Related Party
Name of Third-Party (Yes/No)
INVESTMENT

25.01 Were all the stocks, bonds and other securities owned December 31 of current year, over which the reporting entity has exclusive control, in

the actual possession of the reporting entity on said date? (other than securities lending programs addressed in 25.03)...........cccooeieiiieiiniennns

27.2

Yes [ X ]
Yes [ X ]

Yes [ X ]

Yes [ X ]

Yes [ ]
Yes [ ]
Yes [ X ]

No[ 1]
No[ 1
No[ ]
No [ X ]

No [

No [

]

... 22,124,396

]
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If no, give full and complete information, relating thereto

For securities lending programs, provide a description of the program including value for collateral and amount of loaned securities, and
whether collateral is carried on or off-balance sheet. (an alternative is to reference Note 17 where this information is also provided)

For the reporting entity’s securities lending program, report amount of collateral for conforming programs as outlined in the Risk-Based Capital
INSITUCHONS. «...vititiieti ettt ettt sttt sttt st ket e te e te et ese s s esesaesessesesees e e eses e s ese e s ese e s eseesesees et e e e s ens e s eneeRese e s eseesesees et e s ese s e s eneebenseseseeseneeaesessese s esenseseneasens B s

For the reporting entity’s securities lending program, report amount of collateral for other programs. ............ccocuiiiiiiiinn e $

Does your securities lending program require 102% (domestic securities) and 105% (foreign securities) from the counterparty at the
OULSEE OF tNE COMITACE? ..ottt ettt aea et e s sae s e s e s s s s assee et s s ssssesees s s sssnseses s s sssssnseses s sssnsstesassansssnsesssnassnansnsnas Yes[ 1 N[ ] NA[X]

Does the reporting entity non-admit when the collateral received from the counterparty falls below 100%? .........ccooveiiieieieieiccee Yes[ ] N[ 1 NA[X]

Does the reporting entity or the reporting entity’s securities lending agent utilize the Master Securities lending Agreement (MSLA) to
CONAUGE SECUMItIES IBNAING? «...e.veeeeeeeeeceeee ettt e ettt s s e st et e e s s s s e e e e et es s s seeeees s s ssanseses s s sssnssses s s sssnseses s anssansesess s snassnsesasnanansnen Yes[ 1 N[ ] NA[X]

For the reporting entity’s securities lending program state the amount of the following as of December 31 of the current year:

25.091 Total fair value of reinvested collateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Parts 1 and 2. .........ccccooeiieiieiiiiienceeeeeee $
25.092 Total book/adjusted carrying value of reinvested collateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Parts 1and 2 .................... $
25.093 Total payable for securities lending reported on the liability Page. .........cocoiiiiiiiiiii e $

Were any of the stocks, bonds or other assets of the reporting entity owned at December 31 of the current year not exclusively under the
control of the reporting entity or has the reporting entity sold or transferred any assets subject to a put option contract that is currently in
force? (Exclude securities subject to INterrogatory 21.1 @nd 25.03). ........ccceuiiriieirereiiiieieecieseseiseeseaese st sssse s ssssssss bbbt ss st bbb snsesesesessssnsssesanas Yes [ X] No[ ]

If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year: 26.21 Subject to repurchase agreements
26.22 Subject to reverse repurchase agreements
26.23 Subject to dollar repurchase agreements ...................
26.24 Subject to reverse dollar repurchase agreements
26.25 Placed under option agreements ............ccccceeeeeveenns
26.26 Letter stock or securities restricted as to sale -
excluding FHLB Capital Stock .........ccccoceevreerninnnene F e 0
26.27 FHLB Capital Stock
26.28 On deposit with states

26.29 On deposit with other regulatory bodies ..................... B s 0
26.30 Pledged as collateral - excluding collateral pledged to
AN FHLB L. F e 0

26.31 Pledged as collateral to FHLB - including assets
backing funding agreements
26.32 Other

For category (26.26) provide the following:

1 2 3
Nature of Restriction Description Amount

Does the reporting entity have any hedging transactions reported on Schedule DB? ... Yes [ ] No[X]

If yes, has a comprehensive description of the hedging program been made available to the domiciliary state? ...........cccccoeiiiiiienenens Yes[ ] No[ 1 NAT[X]
If no, attach a description with this statement.

LINES 27.3 through 27.5: FOR LIFE/FRATERNAL REPORTING ENTITIES ONLY:

27.3

27.4

275

28.2

29.

29.01

Does the reporting entity utilize derivatives to hedge variable annuity guarantees subject to fluctuations as a result of interest rate sensitivity? Yes[ 1 No[X]

If the response to 27.3 is YES, does the reporting entity utilize:
27.41 Special accounting provision of SSAP NO. 108 .........ccccccereiniinninieenns Yes [ 1 No[ ]
27.42 Permitted accounting practice .. Yes [ 1 No[ ]
27.43 Other accounting guidance Yes [ 1 No[ ]

By responding YES to 27.41 regarding utilizing the special accounting provisions of SSAP No. 108, the reporting entity attests to the

foIIowmg .................................................................................................................................................................................................................. Yes[ 1 No[ ]
The reporting entity has obtained explicit approval from the domiciliary state.
. Hedging strategy subject to the special accounting provisions is consistent with the requirements of VM-21.
. Actuarial certification has been obtained which indicates that the hedging strategy is incorporated within the establishment of VM-21
reserves and provides the impact of the hedging strategy within the Actuarial Guideline Conditional Tail Expectation Amount.
. Financial Officer Certification has been obtained which indicates that the hedging strategy meets the definition of a Clearly Defined

Hedging Strategy within VM-21 and that the Clearly Defined Hedging Strategy is the hedging strategy being used by the company in
its actual day-to-day risk mitigation efforts.

Were any preferred stocks or bonds owned as of December 31 of the current year mandatorily convertible into equity, or, at the option of the
ISSUET, CONVETHIDIE INTO @QUITY? ......oeeeeeeeeecececeeeeeeeecteeet et eacaeaete s s sssasaeses s s sasseses s s sssesesesesssssssssses s s sssssesesessssssssseesassasssansesesssansssneesassansnansnsanas Yes[ 1 No[X]

If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 Of the CUITENT YEAN. ...ttt sa e saeeaeenneas $

Excluding items in Schedule E - Part 3 - Special Deposits, real estate, mortgage loans and investments held physically in the reporting entity's

offices, vaults or safety deposit boxes, were all stocks, bonds and other securities, owned throughout the current year held pursuant to a

custodial agreement with a qualified bank or trust company in accordance with Section 1, Il - General Examination Considerations, F.

Outsourcing of Critical Functions, Custodial or Safekeeping Agreements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook?...................... Yes [ X] No[ ]

For agreements that comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, complete the following:

1 2
Name of Custodian(s) Custodian's Address

FIFTH THIRD BANK ... 5050 KINGSLEY DRIVE, CINCINNATI, OHIO 45263 ..........cooooiriricicinicicccsccsese s
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For all agreements that do not comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, provide the name, location
and a complete explanation:

1 2 3
Name(s) Location(s) Complete Explanation(s)

Have there been any changes, including name changes, in the custodian(s) identified in 29.01 during the current year?...........cccocoieeiiiiinicnns Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, give full and complete information relating thereto:

1 2 3 4
Old Custodian New Custodian Date of Change Reason

Investment management — Identify all investment advisors, investment managers, broker/dealers, including individuals that have the authority to
make investment decisions on behalf of the reporting entity. For assets that are managed internally by employees of the reporting entity, note as
such. ["...that have access to the investment accounts"; "...handle securities"]

1 2
Name of Firm or Individual Affiliation

JAMES CELLURA ...

29.0597 For those firms/individuals listed in the table for Question 29.05, do any firms/individuals unaffiliated with the reporting entity (i.e.
designated with a "U") manage more than 10% of the reporting entity’s iNVested @SSEtS?..........ccovririiririeeireirrree e Yes[ 1 No[X]

29.0598 For firms/individuals unaffiliated with the reporting entity (i.e. designated with a "U") listed in the table for Question 29.05, does the
total assets under management aggregate to more than 50% of the reporting entity’s invested assets?..........c.ovverecereneninnseceene Yes[ 1 No[X]

For those firms or individuals listed in the table for 29.05 with an affiliation code of "A" (affiliated) or "U" (unaffiliated), provide the information for
the table below.

1 2 3 4 5
Investment
Management
Central Registration Agreement
Depository Number Name of Firm or Individual Legal Entity Identifier (LEI) Registered With (IMA) Filed

Does the reporting entity have any diversified mutual funds reported in Schedule D, Part 2 (diversified according to the Securities and
Exchange Commission (SEC) in the Investment Company Act of 1940 [S€CHON 5(D)(1)])? w.vvvvrrrerereiiieieeereteisesesesessesssse et sesseses Yes [ ] No[X]
If yes, complete the following schedule:

1 2 3
Book/Adjusted
CUSIP # Name of Mutual Fund Carrying Value

30.2999 - Total 0

For each mutual fund listed in the table above, complete the following schedule:

1 2 3 4
Amount of Mutual
Fund's Book/Adjusted

Carrying Value
Name of Significant Holding of the Attributable to the Date of
Name of Mutual Fund (from above table) Mutual Fund Holding Valuation
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Medical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

31.  Provide the following information for all short-term and long-term bonds and all preferred stocks. Do not substitute amortized value or
statement value for fair value.

1 2 3

Excess of Statement
over Fair Value (-), or

Statement (Admitted) Fair Value over

Value Fair Value Statement (+)
311 BONAS ..ottt [ 103,778,641 | 97,550,207 |.....ocvvnnne (6,228,435)
31.2 Preferred SIOCKS ..........ovovcueveeeeiiececisictetetetcee et ettt 0 oo [ 0
31.3 Totals 103,778,641 97,550,207 (6,228,435)

31.4 Describe the sources or methods utilized in determining the fair values:
The fair value of our securities was determined by utilizing prices obtained from our custodian, Fifth Third Bank. Fifth Third utilizes ICE Data
ST gV (o=t (o g (T oy T o RSSO PRS TSRS RT PSRRI

32.1  Was the rate used to calculate fair value determined by a broker or custodian for any of the securities in Schedule D? ............ccoooiiiiiiiicniene Yes [ X] No[ ]

32.2 Ifthe answer to 32.1 is yes, does the reporting entity have a copy of the broker’s or custodian’s pricing policy (hard copy or electronic copy) for
all brokers or custodians USEd @S @ PrICING SOUICE? ........c.c.euveurueuereiisiiesesesesisesesese st s ssesese s sssssaesese s sssssesese s ssssssesesessssssssesesesssssnsesesessssnsnsesss Yes [ X] No[ ]

32.3 If the answer to 32.2 is no, describe the reporting entity’s process for determining a reliable pricing source for purposes of disclosure of fair
value for Schedule D:

33.1 Have all the filing requirements of the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Office been followed? ................... Yes [ X] No[ ]
33.2 If no, list exceptions:

34. By self-designating 5GI securities, the reporting entity is certifying the following elements of each self-designated 5GI security:
a. Documentation necessary to permit a full credit analysis of the security does not exist or an NAIC CRP credit rating for an FE or PL
security is not available.
b. Issuer or obligor is current on all contracted interest and principal payments.

c. The insurer has an actual expectation of ultimate payment of all contracted interest and principal.
Has the reporting entity self-designated SGI SECUNLIES? .............o et Yes[ ] No[X]

35. By self-designating PLGI securities, the reporting entity is certifying the following elements of each self-designated PLGI security:
a. The security was purchased prior to January 1, 2018.
b. The reporting entity is holding capital commensurate with the NAIC Designation reported for the security.
c. The NAIC Designation was derived from the credit rating assigned by an NAIC CRP in its legal capacity as a NRSRO which is shown
on a current private letter rating held by the insurer and available for examination by state insurance regulators.
d. The reporting entity is not permitted to share this credit rating of the PL security with the SVO.

Has the reporting entity self-designated PLGI securities? ............ Yes[ 1 No[X]

36. By assigning FE to a Schedule BA non-registered private fund, the reporting entity is certifying the following elements of each self-designated
FE fund:

a. The shares were purchased prior to January 1, 2019.

b. The reporting entity is holding capital commensurate with the NAIC Designation reported for the security.

c. The security had a public credit rating(s) with annual surveillance assigned by an NAIC CRP in its legal capacity as an NRSRO prior to
January 1, 2019.

d. The fund only or predominantly holds bonds in its portfolio.

e. The current reported NAIC Designation was derived from the public credit rating(s) with annual surveillance assigned by an NAIC CRP
in its legal capacity as an NRSRO.

f. The public credit rating(s) with annual surveillance assigned by an NAIC CRP has not lapsed.

Has the reporting entity assigned FE to Schedule BA non-registered private funds that complied with the above criteria? .............ccccceieiiin. Yes[ ] No[X]

37. By rolling/renewing short-term or cash equivalent investments with continued reporting on Schedule DA, Part 1 or Schedule E Part 2
(identified through a code (%) in those investment schedules), the reporting entity is certifying to the following:
a. The investment is a liquid asset that can be terminated by the reporting entity on the current maturity date.
b. If the investment is with a nonrelated party or nonaffiliate, then it reflects an arms-length transaction with renewal completed at the
discretion of all involved parties.
c. If the investment is with a related party or affiliate, then the reporting entity has completed robust re-underwriting of the transaction for
which documentation is available for regulator review.
d. Short-term and cash equivalent investments that have been renewed/rolled from the prior period that do not meet the criteria in 37.a -
37.c are reported as long-term investments.
Has the reporting entity rolled/renewed short-term or cash equivalent investments in accordance with these criteria? ............c.c.cc......... Yes[ 1 N[ 1 NA[X]
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39.3
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Medical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

Does the reporting entity directly Nold CrypPtOCUITENCIES? ...ttt ettt ettt eneas

If the response to 38.1 is yes, on what schedule are they reported?

Does the reporting entity directly or indirectly accept cryptocurrencies as payments for premiums on poliCies? ..........ccccuvvriiiriinineninenenenenens

If the response to 39.1 is yes, are the cryptocurrencies held directly or are they immediately converted to U.S. dollars?

39.21 Held directly
39.22 Immediately converted to U.S. dollars

If the response to 38.1 or 39.1 is yes, list all cryptocurrencies accepted for payments of premiums or that are held directly.

1

Name of Cryptocurrency

2
Immediately
Converted to USD,
Directly Held, or Both

Accepted for
Payment of
Premiums

Amount of payments to trade associations, service organizations and statistical or rating bureaus, if any? ..........ccccceiiiiiiiiii $

List the name of the organization and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payments to trade associations,

service organizations and statistical or rating bureaus during the period covered by this statement.

1
Name

2
Amount Paid

List the name of the firm and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payments for legal expenses
during the period covered by this statement.

2
Amount Paid

List the name of the firm and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payment expenditures in
connection with matters before legislative bodies, officers, or departments of government during the period covered by this statement.

1
Name

2
Amount Paid

27.6

Yes [

Yes [

Yes [
Yes [

]

]

]

No [ X ]

No [ X ]
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S ©
>< ><




1.1
1.2
1.3

1.4
1.5
1.6

1.7

3.1

3.2

4.1

4.2

5.1

5.2

5.3
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9.1

9.2

ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Medical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio
GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 2 - HEALTH INTERROGATORIES

Does the reporting entity have any direct Medicare Supplement INSUFANCE iN FOMCE? ..........c.ou it Yes [ X] No[ ]
If yes, indicate premium earned on U.S. bUSINESS ONIY. ............ccovueveireeveeresieeieesieseeseessesessesseesesses s sssensnes ..$ 269,344,171

What portion of Item (1.2) is not reported on the Medicare Supplement Insurance Experience Exhibit?

1.31 Reason for excluding

Indicate amount of earned premium attributable to Canadian and/or Other Alien not included in Item (1.2) @bOVE ..........ccccvrviiiiiiiniiiiieicneee $
Indicate total incurred claims on all Medicare SUPPIEMENt INSUFANCE. .............c.c.cuiverueveiueiieesecaeecae st sae st s st s et s s s s as s s $ 241,805,212
Individual policies: Most current three years:

... 37,006,398
.... 31,633,102

1.61 Total premium earned ....
1.62 Total incurred claims ...
1.63 Number of covered lives ..........
All years prior to most current three years:

1.64 Total premium earned ...............c...c...... [ S 232,337,773
1.65 Total incurred claims ...210,172,111
1.66 Number of covered lives

Group policies: Most current three years:
1.71 Total premium earned ............ccceevveene B 0
1.72 Total incurred claims ............cocoeveveneen B s 0
1.73 Number of covered liVes ..........ccccoeviiies eeeeeeeeeeccccece 0

All years prior to most current three years:
1.74 Total premium earned ....
1.75 Total incurred claims ...
1.76 Number of covered lives ....

Health Test:
1 2
Current Year Prior Year
2.1 Premium Numerator .... . ....127,906,348 ...
2.2 Premium Denominator ....127,906,348 ...
2.3 Premium RO (2.1/2.2) ...ovuiuiuiiiiritieieteeini ettt sennanaeaeaenenenananaees 1.000 ...

2.4  Reserve Numerator
2.5 Reserve Denominator
2.6 Reserve Ratio (2.4/2.5)

...658,000 ...
...658,000 ...
...1.000 ...

Has the reporting entity received any endowment or gift from contracting hospitals, physicians, dentists, or others that is agreed will be
returned when, as and if the earnings of the reporting entity PEIMILS? .............ccccrueueueieceeeee e ecaeeee et eeasaee e s essseae s s e s s s asasaeeesesenssaesssesesennaneees Yes[ 1 No[X]

If yes, give particulars:

Have copies of all agreements stating the period and nature of hospitals’, physicians’, and dentists’ care offered to subscribers and

dependents been filed with the appropriate regulatory agency? ......... Yes [ X] No[ ]

If not previously filed, furnish herewith a copy(ies) of such agreement(s). Do these agreements include additional benefits offered? .................. Yes[ 1 No[ ]
Does the reporting entity Nave StOP-I0SS FEINSUFANCE? ........c.c.ovovecueueeeeeeeeeceeeeeeteeeeeeaeaeeeseseseaeaesesesesesasaesesesesssesesesesassssssssesassssassssesasasasssessesannans Yes[ 1 No[X]

If no, explain:

Management considered (1) the increasing cost of retaining stop loss coverage, (2) the maximum exposure per enrollee, and (3) the strong
surplus position of the Company in deciding to forego stop loss coverage during the year. Risk retention decisions are reviewed by
MANAGEMENT TEGUIAITY. ...ttt ettt ettt et e et esh e e st e st e et e aseea e e ea e e ea e e ea e e ea e e e e e s e e as e e a s e ea e e em e e em e e ea e e es e e as e e st enseesseenseenseanseeneeaneeaneenneaneen

Maximum retained risk (see instructions) 5.31 Comprehensive Medical ....
5.32 Medical Only
5.33 Medicare Supplement
5.34 Dental & Vision .....
5.35 Other Limited Benefit Plan ....
5.36 Other ...

Describe arrangement which the reporting entity may have to protect subscribers and their dependents against the risk of insolvency including
hold harmless provisions, conversion privileges with other carriers, agreements with providers to continue rendering services, and any other
agreements:

Hold harmless provisions and covered service provisions

Does the reporting entity set up its claim liability for provider services on a service date basis?..............cccvcueueueveeeececuereeeeeeeecee e Yes [ X] No[ ]

If no, give details

Provide the following information regarding participating providers: 8.1 Number of providers at start of reporting year .
8.2 Number of providers at end of reporting year

Does the reporting entity have business subject to premium rate GQUATANTEES? ...........c.c.cvevcueuevevereeceeeeeeeeeeseeaese e eeeesseaesesesesesseaesesesessssassesesennans Yes[ 1 No[X]

If yes, direct premium earned: 9.21 Business with rate guarantees between 15-36 months.. $...
9.22 Business with rate guarantees over 36 months ............. S
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Medical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

10.1 Does the reporting entity have Incentive Pool, Withhold or Bonus Arrangements in its provider CONracts? .............coouvevereiririeeererensesssseeerenennns Yes [ X] No[ ]
10.2 Ifyes: 10.21 Maximum amount payable bonuses...............c.cccceuee F e 4,282,200
10.22 Amount actually paid for year bonuses....................... [T 995,877
10.23 Maximum amount payable withholds
10.24 Amount actually paid for year withholds
11.1 Is the reporting entity organized as:
11.12 A Medical Group/Staff Model, ...................... Yes[ ] No[X]
11.13 An Individual Practice Association (IPA), or, Yes[ 1 No[X]
11.14 A Mixed Model (combination of above)? .... Yes[ ] No[X]
11.2 s the reporting entity subject to Statutory Minimum Capital and Surplus REQUIFEMENES? ...........ccceuiiriiririueriisiiieseie et snssesenas Yes [ X] No[ ]
11.3  If yes, show the name of the state requiring such minimum capital and surplus. ...... Ohio
114 If yes, Show the aMOUNt FEQUINEM. .............ovovveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseeeeeeseseeeeees s 9,133,919
11.5 Is this amount included as part of a contingency reserve in StOCKNOIAEr'S EQUILY? ............ccueveieiieieieieiieeieee ettt eeses Yes[ ] No[X]
11.6  If the amount is calculated, show the calculation
Greater of 10% of total liabilities or minimum net worth per ORC 1751.28 .......cuioiiiiieieeeeeeeee ettt ettt saeeaeebe e e enseenaens
12.  List service areas in which reporting entity is licensed to operate:
1
Name of Service Area
13.1 Do you act as a custodian for health savings accounts? ....................... Yes[ 1 No[ X]
13.2 If yes, please provide the amount of custodial funds held as of the reporting date. ...........cccciiiiiiiiiii e S e
13.3 Do you act as an administrator for health SAVINGS ACCOUNTST ..ottt ettt ettt eneas Yes[ 1 No[X]
13.4 If yes, please provide the balance of funds administered as of the reporting date. ............cc.coiiiiiiii s S e
14.1  Are any of the captive affiliates reported on Schedule S, Part 3, authorized reiNSUrErs? ...........cocoueiiiiiiiiiieeeeeee e Yes [ ] No [ ] NALX]
14.2 If the answer to 14.1 is yes, please provide the following:
1 2 3 4 Assets Supporting Reserve Credit
NAIC 5 6 7
Company Domiciliary Reserve Letters of Trust
Company Name Code Jurisdiction Credit Credit Agreements Other

15.

16.

16.1

Provide the following for individual ordinary life insurance* policies (U.S. business only) for the current year (prior to reinsurance assumed or
ceded):

15.1 Direct Premium Written ............cccoceenee [
15.2 Total Incurred Claims
15.3 Number of Covered Lives

*Ordinary Life Insurance Includes
Term(whether full underwriting, limited underwriting, jet issue, "short form app")
Whole Life (whether full underwriting, limited underwriting, jet issue, "short form app")
Variable Life (with or without secondary gurarantee)
Universal Life (with or without secondary gurarantee)
Variable Universal Life (with or without secondary gurarantee)

Is the reporting entity licensed or chartered, registered, qualified, eligible or writing business in at least two states? ..................... Yes [ X] No[ ]
If no, does the reporting entity assume reinsurance business that covers risks residing in at least one state other than the state of
dOMiGile Of the TEPOMING ENLILY? ..........viveececeeeeeeee ettt eeeeeee et et e e s eaet et e s easseee s s s sasassese s sssasssseses s ssssesssesas s sssnsssssssassnansssasnsnansssasanarans Yes[ 1 No[ ]
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Medical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio

FIVE-YEAR HISTORICAL DATA

4 5
2023 2022 2021 2020 2019
Balance Sheet (Pages 2 and 3)
1. Total admitted assets (Page 2, Line 28) ..........cccceceforriinnnns 194,283,898 |................ 254,516,530 |....ccoevevnee 243,904,097 |...coovnenee. 273,099,480 |...cooceoenene 289,686,556
2. Total liabilities (Page 3, Line 24) ........ccccccevvvvvvnvccec oo 91,339,187 [.coiee 176,245,791 | 144,184,588 |............... 190,134,763 |.....cocenve. 199,924,370
3. Statutory minimum capital and surplus requirement |.........c......... 9,133,919 |....cooonee. 17,624,579 |.....oocveen. 14,418,459 |................ 19,013,476 |................. 19,992,437
4. Total capital and surplus (Page 3, Line 33) ........cc...forecccninnne 102,944,711 [ 78,270,739 | 99,719,509 |.......cceev. 82,964,717 |.covvrnnee 89,762,186
Income Statement (Page 4)
5. Total revenues (LiN€ 8) ........ccccevvrirrvenrercrcrininnenn oo 127,906,348 |................ 616,592,755 |...ccveenve. 542,789,386 |........c....... 592,530,106 |.....coconvee 621,918,096
6. Total medical and hospital expenses (Line 18) .......Jcccccoevueuene (5,749,806)|............... 541,525,225 |............... 452,954,866 |................ 466,426,478 |............... 505,042,715
7. Claims adjustment expenses (Line 20) ...........ccccoeofoerercecninnnnne 43,383,709 |....ccoovnnvn 39,873,603 |......cccoe.. 30,925,616 |......cocevve. 33,240,756 |................. 31,737,151
8. Total administrative expenses (Lin€ 21) ......coovvet|ovvvvverreccne 86,423,043 |.....cccvvene 77,031,447 ... 72,585,776 |.....coceee. 91,331,235 |......coooc... 88,865,754
9. Net underwriting gain (Ioss) (LiN€ 24) ...........cccooovevforicncninns 3,849,403 |............... (46,644,520)|................ (19,277,872) ... 831,637 |.cocvee. (27,027,524)
10. Net investment gain (10ss) (LiN€ 27) .......ccooeverevvvevencfrccicnncne 6,677,990 |..coveiinnee 3,116,514 | 1,895,037 |..coviene 2,893,200 |.....ccovneee. 4,956,994
11.  Total other income (Lines 28 plus 29) ..........ccccceveeoveceercinnnne (1,538,861)].......cccceveee (1,974,737) |- (1,326, 115) e (1,623,028)|................. (2,381,980)
12.  Netincome or (108S) (LiN€ 32) .......coovveveruevceercerecee e 15,272,383 | (37,046,845)|................ (15,829,170) ..o 349,684 |............... (24,034,158)
Cash Flow (Page 6)
13.  Net cash from operations (Line 11) .........ccococeevereee oo (51,791,525) ... (25,058,933)|......cccvvune (39,970,660)................ (33,397,936 [-...oovvvnne 35,601,468
Risk-Based Capital Analysis
14. Total adjusted capital ...........ccccoeoererrrrecccenneee oo 102,944,711 [ 78,270,739 | 99,719,509 |.......cceev. 82,964,717 |.ooovvee. 89,762,186
15.  Authorized control level risk-based capital .............. ooceeeeeenne. 3,864,545 | 19,852,840 |................ 16,442,494 |................ 17,443,588 |................ 19,241,615
Enroliment (Exhibit 1)
16. Total members at end of period (Column 5, Line 7) .|.....c.cccoueuunee. 199,821 | 203,451 [ 197,690 | 206,431 [ 213,507
17.  Total members months (Column 6, Lin€ 7) .......cccooo. foreecerrnnncnne 2,405,913 | 2,450,791 | 2,349,367 | 2,460,643 |................... 2,319,402
Operating Percentage (Page 4)
(Item divided by Page 4, sum of Lines 2, 3 and 5) x
100.0
18. Premiums earned plus risk revenue (Line 2 plus
LiNES 3:aNd 5) ..ottt [ 100.0 oo 100.0 oo 100.0 oo 100.0 oo 100.0
19. Total hospital and medical plus other non-health
(Lines 18 plus Line 19) ......coveeveveveiiieeerereirieeeeese e oo (4.5) [ 87.8 [ 83.4 [ V£ T 81.2
20. Cost containment EXPENSES ............c.cueueureeevevererees e 18.7 [ 3.5 | 3.0 | 2.6 | 2.4
21.  Other claims adjustment eXPenSes ............ccccceeeeeefoeeeeeninnsceeens 15.2 | 3.0 | P B 3.0 | 2.7
22. Total underwriting deductions (LiNe 23) ............ccccoco]oeeemeeninnnieneens 97.0 [ 107.6 | 103.6 [oovoveeeeeie 99.9 | 104.3
23. Total underwriting gain (108s) (LiN€ 24) ........ccoeeeveeefoveeeeeeeee 3.0 [ () ] [( T ] 0.1 oo (4.3)
Unpaid Claims Analysis
(U&I Exhibit, Part 2B)
24. Total claims incurred for prior years
(LIN€ 17, C0L 5) v oo 47,691,337 |..ooooeee 47,030,690 |.ooeceeenne 47,700,391 |..oooiee 56,853,382 |.cooereene 39,438,050
25. Estimated liability of unpaid claims-[prior year (Line
17, C0L B)] et e 53,441,281 | 47,993,511 | 60,982,446 |................ 67,849,373 ..o 43,474,765
Investments In Parent, Subsidiaries and
Affiliates
26. Affiliated bonds (Sch. D Summary, Line 12, COL 1) | oeeeeiiiniireeeeeies oereeenesesieiseeeesesesesens fereeiseeieeeeeesesssesesees [eeeseeeseseseeeeeeeeeeeens 0 e 0
27. Affiliated preferred stocks (Sch. D Summary,
LiNE 18, COL 1) w.vuiiieieciieiiceieieteieiseeeeeie e e ssensicies | [rocisesesnsic s nsisieeseens [oeeencicicese e [0 [0 0
28. Affiliated common stocks (Sch. D Summary,
LiNE 24, COL. 1) 1.ttt e sicies [roeiseseensic s eeens [oeeesnie e [0 [0 0
29. Affiliated short-term investments (subtotal
included in Schedule DA Verification, Col. 5,
LINE T0) 1ottt et ennee [ttt eieie et oot [0 U 0
30. Affiliated mortgage loans on real estate ..o Jooriiiiiiiiiiiiins [ [ [ [
31, All other affiliated .........ccoooiiiiiiiiie e [ [ [ [
32.  Total of above Lines 26 10 31 ......ccevuvevececeernrverenceec oo (O R (O R (O R (O R 0
33. Total investment in parent included in Lines 26 to
31 above.
NOTE: If a party to a merger, have the two most recent years of this exhibit been restated due to a merger in compliance with the disclosure
requirements of SSAP No. 3, Accounting Changes and Correction Of EITOIS? ...........c.cocueueiovecueueueeeeeesceeeeesesesssaese e esesssassesesesensssssesesesenaees Yes [ ] No [ |

If no, please explain:
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Medical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio

SCHEDULE T PREMIUMS AND OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

Allocated by States and Territories

1 Direct Business Only
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Federal
Employees Life and

Health Annuity

Active | Accident and Benefits Premiums & Property/ Total

Status Health Medicare Medicaid CHIP Title Program Other Casualty Columns 2 | Deposit-Type

States, etc. (a) Premiums Title XVIII Title XIX XXI Premiums__|Considerations| Premiums Through 8 Contracts

1. Alabama ........c...... AL
2.
3. Arizona ...
4. Arkansas
5. California
6. Colorado .................
7. Connecticut ............ CT
8. Delaware ................ DE
9. District of Columbia DC
10. Florida .....cccceneneee. FL
11.  Georgia .....ccccevueenen. GA
12.  Hawaii
13.
14.
15.
16.
17. Kansas ....
18. Kentucky .................
19. Louisiana . . LA
20. Maine ... .. ME
21. Maryland ..... .. MD
22. Massachusetts . MA
23. Michigan ..... . M
24. Minnesota . MN
25. Mississippi .. . MS
26. Missouri
27. Montana
28. Nebraska ....
29. Nevada .......c.coeuenn.
30. New Hampshire ...... NH ... Neooc e oo o i i e e,
31. New Jersey ............. NJ | Neooc e oo o i i e e,
32. New Mexico ............ NM ... Neeoc e v v oo oo o o
33. NewYork ............... NY | Neeoc e v v oo oo o o
34. North Carolina ........ NC |...... Nevoe e e oo i oo s e
35. North Dakota .......... ND |...... Nevoo oo e oo i oo i e
36. Ohio...cccccoceveveecce. OH e Loioii]..629,667,446 |....oovoveicene [ e o s e
37. Oklahoma ............. OK |...... Nevoo oo e oo i oo i e
38. Oregon ......cccceeeeee. OR | (VO TR RONURRRRRRRRRUURN RSO IUSRURRRRRURRRR ISR IURRRROTRRRRRUR ISR
39. Pennsylvania .......... PA ... Neooc e oo o i i e e,
40. Rhodelsland .......... RI | Neeoc e v v oo oo o o
41. South Carolina ....... SC |...... Nevoo oo e oo i oo i e
42. South Dakota ........ SD |...... Nevoo oo e oo i oo i e
43. Tennessee ........... TN |..... Nevoo oo e oo i oo i e
44, Texas ....cccooevieeee TX i Nevoo oo e oo i oo i e
45. Utah ......coeeeeees. UT | Nevoo oo e oo i oo i e
46. Vermont VT e Neeoc e v v oo oo o o
47. Virginia .... VA ... (VO TR RONURRRRRRRRRUURN RSO IUSRURRRRRURRRR ISR IURRRROTRRRRRUR ISR
48. Washington . WA | Neooc e oo o i i e e,
49. West Virginia . WV Neooc e oo o i i e e,
50. Wisconsin ... . WI
51. Wyoming . . WY
52. American Samoa .... AS
53. Guam .....ccoceveen GU
54. Puerto Rico ............ PR
55. U.S. Virgin Islands .. VI
56. Northern Mariana
Islands .........ccc..... MP [, O SRR RURUURRRURROR SEUTRRRTPRUTORVP NOSURRRORRRSRPRN SEVRTPRPRRURTORUR ROUUURUEURRRORPR SEUSTPPTRORRRTORVR RUSURRTRN [V
57. Canada ................... CAN |...... O SRR RURUURRRURROR SEUTRRRTPRUTORVP NOSURRRORRRSRPRN SEVRTPRPRRURTORUR ROUUURUEURRRORPR SEUSTPPTRORRRTORVR RUSURRTRN [V
58. Aggregate Other
Aliens ... OT oo XXX 0 oo [V (V1 F [V (V1 FS [V (V1 F [V 0
59. Subtotal .....coccoieiiiees ... XXX... |[...629,667,446 |...........c..... [V (V1 FS [V (V1 F [V 0 |...629,667,446 |................... 0
60. Reporting Entity
Contributions for Employee
Benefit Plans ...........cccc... . oo e o e e
61. Totals (Direct Business) XXX 629,667,446 0 0 0 0 0 0| 629,667,446 0
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
58001.
58002.
58003.
58998. Summary of remaining
write-ins for Line 58 from
overflow page ... XXX e (O (1 A (O (1 A (O [V PO (O [ P 0
58999. Totals (Lines 580
58003 plus 58998)(Line 58
above) XXX 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(a) Active Status Counts:
1. L - Licensed or Chartered - Licensed insurance carrier or domiciled RRG.................. ....... 2 4.Q- Qualified - Qualified or accredited reinsurer.............ccccceveevceenceeees ..., 0
2. R - Registered - Non-domiciled RRGS............cooiiiiiiiiiiiieieeseee e sieee e, 0 5. N - None of the above - Not allowed to write business in the state...... ... 55

3. E - Eligible - Reporting entities eligible or approved to write surplus lines in the state.
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SCHEDULE Y - INFORMATION CONCERNING ACTIVITIES OF INSURER MEMBERS OF A HOLDING COMPANY GROUP

ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023 OF THE Medical Health Insuring Corporation of Ohio

PART 1 - ORGANIZATIONAL CHART
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